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1. INTRODUCTION 

On July 14, 2010, Intrado Communications, Inc. (“Intrado” or “Applicant” or 
“Company”) filed an Application for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (‘‘CC&W) to 
provide intrastate facilities-based long distance and facilities-based local exchange 
telecommunications services in Arizona. Specifically, Intrado seeks certification so that it may 
aggregate and transport emergency local, Voice over the Internet Protocol (“VoIP”), telemetric, 
PBX’, and mobile E911 traffic, manage and transmit location and calling number data, and 
provide call routing nianagement for the delivery of emergency calls to Public Safety Access 
Points (“PSAPs”) throughout Arizona.* The Applicant also petitioned the Arizona Corporation 
Commission (“Commission”) for a determination that its proposed services should be classified 
as competitive. 

On August 3,2010, Staff issued its First Set of Data Requests to Intrado. On August 30, 
2010, Intrado provided information in response to Staff‘s First Set of Data Requests via email. 

On February 9, 2011, Staff issued its Second Set of Data Requests to Intrado. Intrado 
responded via email on January 1 1,20 12. 

On November 16,20 1 1, Intrado filed an amended application to change its application to 
request to also provide resold and facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services 
and private line services in its provision of intrastate telecommunications services to 91 1 entities 
in Arizona. Intrado proposes to provide local exchange telecommunications services to 911 
entities only. 

On January 23, 2012, Intrado provided a replacement tariff and an updated version of 
Attachment E in response to Staff’s request. 

Staffs review of this Application addresses the overall fitness of the Applicant to receive 
a CC&N. Staffs analysis also considers whether the Applicant’s services should be classified as 
competitive and if the Applicant’s initial rates are just and reasonable. 

2. TECHNICAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES 

Intrado is a Colorado “C” corporation formed in 1979 under the name of SCC 
Communications, based out of 1601 Dry Creek Drive, Suite 250, Longmont Colorado. Intrado 
was acquired by West Corporation (“West”), a Delaware incorporated company, in April 2006. 
West Corporation’s headquarters are located at 1 1808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska, 
Intrado’s executives are also the key leaders of West Corporation, which has been in operation 
since 1986. Together these executives have over 1 12 years of telecommunications experience. 

’ PBX is a common abbreviation for Private Branch Exchange, a telephone system that serves a particular business 
or office. 
* A Public Safety Access Point (PSAP) is a call center responsible for answering calls to an emergency telephone 
number for police, fuefighting, and ambulance services. 
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Intrado proposes to offer resold and facilities-based local exchange services to 91 1 
entities only. In addition, Intrado is proposing to offer the 911 Routing Service and 911 
automatic location information (“ALI”) telecommunications services offered to emergency 
service districts or public safety answering points (“PSAPs”). Intrado’s proposed services are 
similar to the Universal Emergency Number Service - 91 1, offered by CenturyLink-QC. For 
example, when Intrado is the 911 Service Provider for a county or other jurisdictional area 
covered by an emergency service district, 91 1 calls dialed by another carrier’s subscribers in the 
area served by htrado’s customer are delivered fiom the central office that serves the party 
dialing 911 directly to Intrado‘s 911 network. Based on the end user’s automatic number 
identification (“ANI”), Intrado’s switching facilities (i.e., selective routers) route the 91 1 calls to 
the appropriate PSAP? Further, Intrado has indicated that certification will enable Intrado to 
acquire and manage Pseudo Automatic Number Identification (“PANI”)~ resources essential for 
routing emergency calls, pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission’s (“FCC’s”) 
directive of September 8, 20065. To get interconnection agreements, Intrado seeks Competitive 
Local Exchange Carrier (“CLEC”) certification. 

As of December 2011, Intrado had been granted certification in forty-three (43) 
jurisdictions6. Currently, Intrado is providing service in six of these states.’ 

Based on the above information, Staff believes Intrado possesses the technical 
capabilities to provide the services it is requesting the authority to provide. 

3. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES 

Applicant will depend on the financial resources of its parent, West Corporation 
(“West”), and provided West Corporation’s Form 10-K financial report filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) for years ending December 31, 2009 and 2010. West’s 
unaudited financial statement lists total assets of $3.045 billion; total stockholders deficit of 
$2.425 billion; and net income of $88.229 million for end of year 2009. West’s unaudited 
financial statement lists total assets of $3.005 billion; total stockholders deficit of $2.544 billion; 
and net income of $60.304 million for end of year 2010. 

Applicant states in its proposed Local Exchange Services Tariff No. 1 (Sections 2.5.6 and 
2.5.7, Page 21) that it does not require advance payments or deposits from its 911 customers. 
~ 

Response to STF 1. I .  
Pseudo Automatic Number Identification @ANI) resources are non-dialable 1 O-digit numbers that function to 

Attachment A 
Alabama, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, 

Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New 
Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West 
Virginia, Wisconsin and Wyoming. 
’ Florida, Nevada, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Vermont and Virginia. 

assist with the routing of 91 1 and E91 1 calls. 
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Intrado does not offer prepaid services. The Commission’s current performance bond or 
irrevocable sight draft Letter of Credit (“performance bondlISDLC”) requirements are $10,000 
for resold long distance (for those resellers who collect deposits, advances or prepayments), 
$25,000 for resold local exchange, $100,000 for facilities-based long distance and $100,000 for 
facilities-based local exchange services. Based on the services Applicant is requesting authority 
to provide, the minimum recommended performance bond or ISDLC should be $125,000. 

Staff recommends that Applicant procure either a performance bond or an ISDLC equal 
to $125,000. If Applicant desires to discontinue service, it must file an Application with the 
Commission pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1107. Additionally, the Applicant must notify each of its 
customers and the Commission 60 days prior to filing an Application to discontinue service. 
Failure to meet this requirement should result in forfeiture of the Applicant’s performance bond 
or ISDLC. 

Staff recommends that proof of the above-mentioned performance bond or ISDLC be 
docketed within 90 days of the effective date of a Decision in this matter or 10 days before the 
first customer is served, whichever comes earlier. The original performance bond or ISDLC 
should be filed with the Commission’s Business Office and 13 copies of the performance bond 
or ISDLC be filed with Docket Control, as a compliance item in this docket. The Commission 
may draw on the performance bond or ISDLC on behalf of and for the sole benefit of 
Applicant’s customers, if the Commission finds, in its discretion, that Applicant is in default of 
its obligations arising from its Certificate. The Commission may use the bond or ISDLC funds, 
as appropriate, to protect Applicant’s customers and the public interest and take any and all 
actions the Commission deems necessary, in its discretion, including, but not limited to, 
returning prepayments or deposits collected from Applicant’s customers. 

~ 4. ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES 

Applicant would be providing service in areas where an incumbent local exchange carrier 
(“ILEC”), along with various CLECs and interexchange carriers (“IXCs”) are providing 
telephone service. Therefore, the Applicant would have to compete with those providers in order 
to obtain subscribers to its services. The Applicant would be a new entrant and would face 
competition from both an incumbent provider and other competitive providers in offering service 
to its potential customers. Therefore, the Applicant would generally not be able to exert market 
power. Thus, the competitive process should result in rates that are just and reasonable. 

In general, rates for competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. 
Intrado indicated that its net book value or fair value rate base will be zero. The rate to be 
ultimately charged by Applicant will be heavily influenced by the market. While Staff 
considered the fair value rate base information submitted by Applicant, it did not accord that 
information substantial weight in its analysis. 

The rates proposed by this filing are for specialized services that have highly focused 
competition. Intrado will not provide service to residential end users. Intrado’s customers will 
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be government agencies which typically negotiate contract rates through a competitive process 
with the ultimate rates provided on an individual case basis (“ICR”) by Intrado. 

Staff has reviewed the proposed rates to be charged by the Applicant. Intrado’s rates are 
for specialized services that have highly focused competition and the services are targeted for 
government agencies. These government agencies have ample resources and bargaining power 
to protect their business interests while negotiating for the best market prices for services. The 
rate charged for a service may not be less than Applicant’s total service long-run incremental 
cost of providing the service pursuant to A.A.C. K14-2-1109. Therefore, Staff believes that 
Intrado’s proposed rates are just and reasonable. 

5. REVIEW OF COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Applicant indicated in response to Staff Data Request STF 2.5 that it has had two 
applications for service denied. On March 14, 2001, the New Hampshire Public Utilities 
Commission, denied SCC Communications’ (now Intrado Communications Inc.) application for 
a certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”), without prejudice, after finding that 
the services SCC proposed to offer at that time (limited to aggregation and transport of 911 
emergency calls) were not services for which a CPCN was required, pursuant to New Hampshire 
PUC Rule 1306.01. On March 15, 2002, the Iowa Utilities Board denied an application for a 
CPCN by Intrado, without prejudice. The services proposed by Intrado at that time were limited 
to aggregation and transport of 911 emergency calls and were not services the Iowa Utilities 
Board determined that it regulated, pursuant to Iowa Code 3476.29. In each case, New 
Hampshire and Iowa, the respective Commissions found that Intrado was a “telecommunications 
carrier” pursuant to 47 USC 3251 and thereby entitled to interconnection with incumbent local 
exchange carriers, and Intrado was allowed to re-file applications to offer a service regulated by 
the Commission. Staff did not find any additional instances of denied applications. 

Applicant indicated in response to Staff Data Request STF 2.6 that it had not had its 
authority to provide service revoked in any state. Staff did not find any instances of revocation 
of authority to provide service. Applicant indicated in its application that none of its officers, 
directors or partners have been or are currently involved any formal or informal complaint 
proceedings pending before any state or federal regulatory commission, administrative agency or 
law enforcement agency. Staff has found no instances of any formal or informal complaint 
proceedings involving Applicant or any of its officers, directors or managers. 

In response to section (A-12) of the Application, Intrado indicates it was involved in two 
civil cases in state courts, one in North Carolina and one in Ohio: 

(1) Case 5:09-cv-005 17-BR, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
North CaroZina v. Finley, et al. , Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief 
(E.D.N.C., filed Dec. 2, 2009). The case was an appeal by the Plaintiff (AT&T) of a 
decision by the Defendant the North Carolina Utilities Commission that Intrado’s 
Intelligent Emergency Network services does qualify as “telephone exchange service” as 
that term is defined in 47 U.S.C. $153(a). The U.S. District Court for the Eastern District 
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of North Carolina issued an Order on December 10, 2010. denying Plaintiffs (AT&T) 
motion for summary judgment, granting Defendant’s (North Carolina Utilities 
Commission) motion for summary judgment, and affirming the Utilities Commission’s 
Arbitration Order that determined Intrado’s emergency services qualify as telephone 
exchange services under section 251(c) of the Telecommunication Act of 1996 (47 
U.S.C. §251(~))~ .  

(2) Case No. 2:09-cv-00918-ALM-MRA, The Ohio Telephone Company d/b/a 
AT&T Ohio v. Schriber, et al., Complaint (S.D. Ohio, filed Oct. 15,2009). The case is an 
appeal by the Plaintiff (AT&T) of a decision by the Defendant the Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio that Intrado’s Intelligent Emergency Network services does qualify 
as “telephone exchange service” as that term is defined in 47 U.S.C. 8 153(a). On Jan~my 
6,2012, the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Ohio Eastern Division issued 
an Opinion and Order affirming “. . . the arbitration award of the Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio in all disputed respects.” (Case: 2:09-cv-00918-ALM-MRA, p. 37)9. 

Aside from these civil complaints, Staff has not found, as a result of its research, any 
information that indicates that the Applicant or any of its onicers, directors, partners, or 
managers are currently or have been involved in any other civil or any criminal investigations 
within the last ten (1 0) years. 

6 
service in &VI? 0 jurisdictio s - Florida, Nevada, North 

Staff contacted these& (8 r$ s ictions to verify 
certification to provide service and to inquire about complaints. All @d l!h es advised that the 
Applicant was indeed authorized to provide service in their jurisdiction and that no complaints 
had been received about the Applicant. No complaint information filed against Intrado was 
found on the FCC’s website. The Corporations Division of the Arizona Commission has 
indicated that Intrado is in good standing and the Consumer Services Section reports no 
complaints have been filed in Arizona. 

~ 

6. COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR PRIVATE LINE SERVICES 

6.1 Private Line Services 

Private line service is a direct circuit or channel specifically dedicated to the use of an 
end user organization for the purpose of directly connecting two or more sites in a multi-site 
enterprise. Private line service provides a means by which customers may transmit and receive 

Response to STF 2.1 1 and BellSouth Telcomms., Inc. v. Finley, 2010 US.  Dist. LEXIS 131839 
(E.D.N.C., Dec. 10,2010), 52 Comm. Reg. (P&F) 1336. 

Response to STF 2.1 1 and The Ohio Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Ohio v Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio, et al,, Case: 2:09-cv-O0918-ALM-MRA, Doc #:49, Filed: 01/06/12: 
PAGEID #: 191 5 
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messages and data among various customer locations over facilities operated and provided by 
Applicant. Applicant is therefore engaged in providing telecommunications service for hire to 
the public, which fits the definition of a common carrier and a public service corporation. Staff 
believes the Commission has jurisdiction over the services to be provided by Intrado. 

6.2 Description of Requested Services 

Intrado proposes to provide private line service. Private line service is a direct circuit or 
channel specifically dedicated to the use of an end user organization for the purpose of directly 
connecting two or more sites in a multi-site enterprise. 

6.3 A Description of the General Economic Conditions that exist that make the Relevant 
Market for the Service One that is Competitive. 

Interexchange carriers (“IXCs”) hold a substantial share of the private line service 
market. Also, ILECs and a number of CLECs have been authorized to provide private line 
service. Applicant will be entering the market as an alternative provider of private line service 
and, as such, Applicant will have to compete With several existing companies in order to obtain 
customers. 

6.4 The Number of Alternative Providers of the Service. 

IXCs are providers of private line service in the State of Arizona. ILECs and a number of 
CLECs also provide private line service. 

6.5 The Estimated Market Share Held by Each Alternative Provider of the Service. 

IXCs and ILECs hold a substantial share of the private line market. CLECs likely have a 
smaller share of the private line market. 

6.6 The Names and Addresses of Any Alternative Providers of the Service That Are Also 
Aflliates of the Telecommunications Applicant, As Defined In A.A. C. RI4-2-801. 

None. 

6.7 The Ability of Alternative Providers to Make Functionally Equivalent or Substitute 
Services Readily Available At Competitive Rates, Terms and Conditions. 

IXCs and ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that Applicant has requested 
in their respective service territories. Similarly, many of the CLECs offer substantially similar 
services. 

7. LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER SPECIFIC ISSUES 

Issues related to the provision of that Local Exchange service are discussed below. 
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7. I Number Portability 

The Commission has adopted rules to address number portability in a competitive 
telecommunications services market. Local exchange competition may not be vigorous if 
customers, especially business customers, must change their telephone numbers to take 
advantage of a competitive local exchange carrier’s service offerings. Consistent with federal 
laws, federal rules and A.A.C. R14-2-1308(A), Applicant shall make number portability 
available to facilitate the ability of a customer to switch between authorized local carriers within 
a given wire center without changing their telephone number and without impairment to quality, 
functionality, reliability or convenience of use. 

7.2 Provision of Basic Telephone Service and Universal Service 

The Commission has adopted rules to address universal telephone service in Arizona. 
A.A.C. R14-2-1204(A) indicates that all telecommunications service providers that interconnect 
into the public switched network shall provide funding for the Arizona Universal Service Fund 
(“AUSF”). Applicant will make the necessary monthly payments required by A.A.C. R14-2- 
1204(B). 

7.3 Quality of Service 

Staff believes that Applicant should be ordered to abide by the quality of service 
standards that were approved by the Commission for Qwest (&a USWC now dba CenturyLink) 
in Docket No. T-01051B-93-0183 (Decision No. 59421). Because the penalties developed in 
that docket were initiated because Qwest’s level of service was not satisfactory and Applicant 
does not have a similar history of service quality problems, Staff does not recommend that those 
penalties apply to Applicant. In the competitive market that Applicant wishes to enter, Applicant 
generally will have no market power and will be forced to provide a satisfactory level of service 
or risk losing its customers. Therefore, Staff believes that it is unnecessary to subject Applicant 
to those penalties at this time. 

7.4 Access to Alternative Local Exchange Providers 

Staff expects that there will be new entrant providers of local exchange service who will 
install the plant necessary to provide telephone service to, for example, a residential subdivision 
or an industrial park much like existing local exchange companies do today. There may be areas 
where Applicant installs the only local exchange service facilities. In the interest of providing 
competitive alternatives to Applicant’s local exchange service customers, Staff recommends that 
Applicant be prohibited from barring access to alternative local exchange service providers who 
wish to serve such areas. This way, an alternative local exchange service provider may serve a 
customer if the customer so desires. Access to other providers should be provided pursuant to 
the provisions of the 1996 Telecommunications Act, the rules promulgated there under and 
Commission rules on interconnection and unbundling. 
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7.5 911 Service 

The Commission has adopted rules to address 911 and E911 services in a competitive 
telecommunications services market. Applicant has certified that in accordance with A.A.C. 
R14-2-1201(6)(d) and Federal Communications Commission 47 CFR Sections 64.300 1 and 
64.3002, it will provide all customers with 911 and E911 service, where available, or will 
coordinate with ILECs and emergency service providers to provide 9 1 1 and E9 1 1 service. 

7.6 Custom Local Area Signaling Service 

Consistent with past Commission decisions, Applicant may offer Caller ID provided that 
per call and line blocking, with the capability to toggle between blocking and unblocking the 
transmission of the telephone number, are provided as options to which customers could 
subscribe with no charge. Also, Last Call Return service that will not return calls to telephone 
numbers that have the privacy indicator activated, indicating that the number has been blocked, 
must be offered. 

8. COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES 

Applicant has petitioned the Commission for a determination that the services it is 
seeking to provide should be classified as competitive. 

8.1 A Description of The General Economic Conditions That Exist Which Makes The 
Relevant Market For The Service One That Is Competitive. 

The local exchange market that the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which a number of 
new CLECs have been authorized to provide local exchange service. At locations where ILECs 
provide local exchange service, the Applicant will be entering the market as an alternative 
provider of local exchange service and, as such, Applicant will have to compete with those 
companies in order to obtain customers. In areas where ILECs do not serve customers, the 
Applicant may have to convince developers to allow it to provide service to their developments. 

8.2 The Number of Alternative Providers of the Service. 

CenturyLink and various independent LECs are the primary providers of local exchange 
Several CLECs and local exchange resellers are also providing local service in the State. 

exchange service. 

8.3 The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service. 

Since CenturyLink and the independent LECs are the primary providers of local 
exchange service in the State, they have a large share of the market. Since the CLECs and local 
exchange resellers have only recently been authorized to offer service, they have limited market 
share. 
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8.4 The names and addresses o j  any alternative providers of the service that are also 
aflliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A. C. Rl4-2-801. 

None. 

8.5 The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or substitute services 
readily available at competitive rates, terms and conditions. 

ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that the Applicant has requested in their 
respective service territories. Similarly, many of the CLECs and local exchange resellers also 
offer substantially similar services. 

8.6 Other Indicators of Market Power, Which Mq Include Growth and Sh$s in Market 
Share, Ease of Entry and Exit, and Any Aflliation Between and Among Alternative 
Providers of the Service($. 

The local exchange service market is: 

a. One in which ILECs own networks that reach nearly every residence and business 
in their service territories. Competition exists in most urban markets, but to a 
lesser degree in rural areas of the state. 

b. One in which new entrants will be dependent upon ILECs: 

1. 
2. 

3. For interconnection. 

To terminate traffic to customers. 
To provide essential local exchange service elements until the entrant’s 
own network has been built. 

c. One in which ILECs have had an existing relationship with their customers that 
the new entrants will have to overcome if they want to compete in the market and 
one in which new entrants do not have a long history with any customers. 

d. One in which most customers in more rural areas have few, if any, choices since 
there is generally only one provider of local exchange service in rural service 
territories. 

e. One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect prices 
or restrict output to the detriment of telephone service subscribers. 

9. RECOMMENDATIONS 

The following sections contain the Staff recommendations on the application for a CC&N 
and Applicant’s petition for a Commission determination that its proposed services should be 
classified as competitive. 
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9. I Recommendations on the Application for A CC&N 

Staffrecommends that Applicant’s amended application for a CC&N to provide intrastate 
telecommunications services, as listed in this Report, be granted. In addition, Staff recommends: 

1. That Applicant complies with all Commission Rules, Orders and other 
requirements relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications services; 

2. That Applicant complies with Federal laws, Federal rules and A.A.C. R14-2- 
1308(A), to make number portability available; 

3. That Applicant abides by the quality of service standards that were approved by 
the Commission for Qwest in Docket No. T-01051B-93-0183; 

4. That Applicant be prohibited from barring access to alternative local exchange 
service providers who wish to serve areas where Applicant is the only provider of 
local exchange service facilities; 

5. That Applicant provides all customers with 911 and E911 service, where 
available, or will coordinate with ILECs and emergency service providers to ,a 8 I 
provide 911 and E911 service in accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-m(6)(d) and 
Federal Communications Commission 47 CFR Sections 64.3001 and 64.3002; 

6. That Applicant be required to notify the Commission immediately upon changes 
to Applicant’s name, address or telephone number; 

7. That Applicant cooperates with Commission investigations including, but not 
limited to customer complaints; 

8. The rates proposed by this filing are for competitive services. In general, rates for 
competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. Staff 
obtained information from Applicant and has determined that its fair value rate 
base is zero. Staff has reviewed the rates to be charged by the Applicant and 
believes they are just and reasonable. The rates to be ultimately charged by 
Applicant will be heavily influenced by the market. Therefore, while Staff 
considered the fair value rate base information submitted by Applicant, the fair 
value information provided was not given substantial weight in this analysis; 

9. In the event Applicant requests to discontinue andor abandon its service are, it 
must provide notice to both the Commission and its customers. Such notice(s) 
shall be in accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-1107; 

10. That Applicant offer Caller ID with the capability to toggle between blocking and 
unblocking the transmission of the telephone number at no charge; 
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11. That Applicant offer Last Call Return service that will not return calls to 
telephone numbers that have the privacy indicator activated; 

12. Staff recommends that the Commission authorize Applicant to discount its rates 
and service charges to the marginal cost of providing the services. 

Staff further recommends that Applicant be ordered to comply with the following. If it 
does not do so, Applicant’s CC&N shall be null and void after due process. 

1. Applicant shall docket conforming tariffs for each service within its CC&N 
within 365 days from the effective date of a decision in this matter or 30 days 
prior to providing service, whichever comes first. The tariffs submitted shall 
coincide with the application. 

2. The Applicant shall: 

a. Procure a performance bond or ISDLC in the amount of $125,000. 

b. File the original performance bond or ISDLC with the Commission’s 
Business Office and 13 copies of the performance bond or ISDLC with 
Docket Control, as a compliance item in this docket, within 90 days of the 
effective date of a Decision in this matter or 10 days before the first 
customer is served, whichever comes earlier. The performance bond or 
ISDLC must remain in effect until further order of the Commission. The 
Commission may draw on the performance bond or ISDLC on behalf of 
and for the sole benefit of Applicant’s customers, if the Commission finds, 
in its discretion, that Applicant is in default of its obligations arising from 
its Certificate. The Commission may use the performance bond or ISDLC 
funds, as appropriate, to protect Applicant’s customers and the public 
interest and take any and all actions the Commission deems necessary, in 
its discretion, including, but not limited to returning prepayments or 
deposits collected from Applicant’s customers. 

c. As a compliance filing, Applicant shall notify the Commission that is has 
started providing service in Arizona within 30 days of the first customer 
being served. 

3. Applicant shall abide by the Commission’s adopted rules that address Universal 
Service in Arizona. A.A.C. R14-2-1204(A) indicates that all telecommunications 
services providers that interconnect into the public switched network shall provide 
funding for the AUSF. The Applicant will make the necessary monthly payments 
required by A.A.C. R14-2-1204(B). 
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9.2 Recommendation on the Applicant’s Petition to Have Proposed Services Classij?ed As 
Competitive 

S W  believes that Applicant’s proposed services should be classified as competitive. 
There are alternatives to Applicant’s services. Applicant will have to convince customers to 
purchase its services, and Applicant has no ability to adversely affect the local exchange service 
markets. Therefore, Applicant currently has no market power in the local exchange service 
markets where alternative providers of telecommunications services exist. Staff therefore 
recommends that Applicant’s proposed services be classified as competitive. 



ATTACHMENT A 

Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

September 8,2006 

Thomas M. Koutsky 
Chair, North American Numbering Council 
c/o Phoenix Center for Advanced Legal and Economic Public Policy Studies 
5335 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 
Suite 440 
Washington, D.C. 2001 5 

Ms. A m y  L. Putnatn 
Director, Number Pooling Services 
NeuStar, Inc. 
3 5 1 9 North Fourth Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17 1 1 0 

Dear Mr. Koutsky and Ms. Putnam: 

This letter addresses a recommendation by the North American Numbering Council 
(NANC) that NeuStar, Inc. (NeuStar), the current Pooling Administrator, serve as the Interim 
Routing Number Authority (Interim RNA) for the pseudo Automatic Number Identification (p- 
ANI) codes' used for routing emergency calk2 After review of the materials supplied by the 
NANC, the Wireline Competition Bureau (Bureau) agrees with the NANC's recommendation 
and finds it would be in the public interest to assign NeuStar to be the Interim RNA. 
Furthennore, the Bureau concludes that the p-ANI administration function falls within the broad 
scope of NeuStar's existing Pooling Administration C~ntract.~ Accordingly, the Bureau hereby 

' A p-ANI is a number, consisting of the m e  number of digits as Automatic Number Identification (ANI), that is 
not a North American Numbering Plan (NANP) telephone directory number and may be used m place of an ANI to 
convey special meaning to the selective router, public safety answering point (PSAP), and other elements of the 91 1 
system. See IP-Enabled Services, E91 I Requirements for IP-Enabled Service Providers, WC Docket Nos. 04-36, 
05-196, First Report and Order and Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, 20 FCC Rcd 10245,10252-53, para. 17 (2005) 
(YofP911 Order); 47 C.F.R. 4 9.3. 

See Letter fiom Hoke Knox and Karen Mulberry, pANI Issues Management Group Co-Chairs, to Robert C. 
Atkinson, NANC Chair (Sept. 2,2005) in Letter fkom Robert C. Atkinson, NANC Chair, to Thomas J. Navin, Chief, 
Wireline Competition Bureau, FCC (Sept. 8,2005) (NANC Sept. 8 Letter); p-ANI Issues Management Group, 
NANC, pANl Interim Assignment Guidelines for ESQK (issued Sept. 1,2005) (Initial Interim Guidelines) in 
NANC Sept. 8 Letter. The Initial Interim Guidelines were revised by the NANC on December 5,2005. See Letter 
fiom Robert C. Atkinson, NANC Chair, to Thomas J. Navin, Chief, Wireline Competition Bureau, FCC (Jan. 5, 
2005) at 2; pANl Issues Management Group, NANC, pANI Interim Assignment Guidelines for ESQK (revised 
Dec. 5,2005) ~http://www.nanc-chair.org/docs/nowg/Jan06qAN~~Guidel~~~~evised),do~ (lnterim 
Guidelines). 

See generally Pooling Administrator - NeuStar, FCC Contract NO. CON01000016, signed by Sonna Stampone, 
Contracting Qfficer, Federal Communications Commission (dated June 15,2001) (Contract). We note that the 
Thousands-Block Pooling Contractor Technical Requirements are set forth in Section C of the Contract. See id, 
Section C (Contract Technical Requirements). 

. .  
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directs NeuStar to perform the p-ANI administration function. NeuStar must perform this 
function in accordance with the NANC’s Interim Guidelines and the instructions in this letter. 
This assignment is interim in nature until a permanent p-ANI solution is in place, the expiration 
of NeuStar’s performance as Pooling Administrator, or fiuther notice, whichever occurs first. 

As you know, the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) ordered providers of 
interconnected voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) service to supply their customas with 
enhanced 91 1 capabilities: The NANC proposes temporary measures for the administration and 
issuance of p-ANI resources. Specifically, the NANC recommends that NeuStar administer the 
p-ANI function on an interim basis until NANC’s pANI Issue Management Group proposes a 
permanent recommendation. In addition, the NANC proposes Interim Guidelines that would 
apply to the Interim RNA’s administration of p-ANI resoutces, and to entities that seek to obtain 
pANT from the Interim RNA. 

The Bureau accepts, as set forth below, the NANC’s proposed temporary measures for 
the administration and issuance of p-ANI resources. The Bureau recognizes, however, that a 
permanent solution to this issue will best serve the public interest. The Bureau therefore directs 
the NANC to advise the Bureau, no later than October 10,2006, as to the date the NANC will 
recommend to the Bureau such a permanent solution. 

The Bureau agrees with the NANC that NeuStar should serve as the Interim RNA. Given 
its experience as the Pooling Administrator, NeuStar is qualified to paform this role. Moreover, 
the Contract encompasses this additional function. The Conbract in general assigns NeuStar 
responsibilities over assignment of thousands-block numbering resources - pools smaller than 
ten-thousands blocks or central office codes administered pursuant to other  agreement^.^ In 
addition, Section 2.5 of the Contract provides that the FCC “may issue rules, requirements, or 
policy directives in the hture, which may increase, decrease or otherwise modi@ the functions to 
be performed by the contractor.”6 Section 2.5.1 further states that “the FCC, the NANC, and/or 
the mdustry Numbering Committee} may establish NANP numbering resource plans, 
administrative directives, assignment guidelines (including modifications to existing assignment 
guidelines) and procedures that may have an effect on the functions performed by the 
~ontractor.~,’ 

The Bureau therefore directs NeuStar to serve as Interim RNA until: (1) a permanent p- 
ANI solution is in place; (2) the expiration of NeuStar’s performance as Pooling Administrator; 
or (3) further notice, whichever occurs first. During this interim period, however, NeuStar is not 
the sole provisioner of p-ANI resources. Carriers or other entities that have been voluntarily 
providing p-ANI may continue to do so until a permanent solution is found. 

‘See generally VoIP 91 I Order, 20 FCC Rcd 10245. 

’ Contract Technical Requirements, 5 1 . 1 . 
Id., 4 2.5. 

’ Id, 8 2.5.1; see ulso id, 4 1.4 (“The contractor shall also ensure that domestic numbering administration shall be 
effective.”). 

6 

. . .  
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The Bureau further requires NeuStar, in its capacity as Interim RNA, to comply with the 
NANC‘s Interim Guidelines, except as explained in this paragraph. Section 3.3 of the Interim 
Guidelines states that Part 52 of the FCC’s rules’ (which governs numbering) does not apply to 
pANI except as provided in the Interim Guidelines? NeuStar shall not follow this section. 
Until the Commission determines that Part 52 does not apply to p-ANI or makes some other 
ruling on the topic, we require NeuStar to operate consistently with the requirements of Part 52.” 
Accordingly, an entity seeking p-ANI from NeuStar must have appropriate authoriv to access 
numbering resources in general. The enti@ must be kensed or certified by the FCC or a state 
commission to operate as a telecommunications carrier and must provide NeuStar with evidence 
of such authority.” Thus, “Eligible Users,” as defined in the Interim Guidelines, shall be no 
broader than indicated in this paragraph. Furthermore, NeuStar may assign p-ANI to VoIP 
service providers that can provide such evidence of carrier status as well as to carriers that 
provide wholesale 91 1 -related services to VoIP service providers. Requests for waivers of this 
requirement may be filed by any entity that certifies that it fully remits 91 1 emergency service 
fees into all state and local 91 I fwnds, and fully contributes into universal service mechanisms. 

Finally, the Bureau directs NeuStar to submit a Change Order Proposal on this issue to 
begin the contract modification process. Section 2.5.3 of the Contract directs that ‘’within a 
period of not more than 30 calendar days” from the date that the FCC modifies the functions to 
be performed by the contractor, “[,]he contractor shall . . . provide the Contracting Officer, state 
PUCs, and the NANC with written notice regarding these changes and summarize the potential 
impact of the changes upon service and cost, if any.”’2 Therefore, NeuStar must submit the 
Change Order Proposal within 30 calendar days of the date of this letter. 

Please let me know if you have any questio-ding this matter. 
j 

. . -  

’ 47 C.F.R. 5 52.1 et seq. 

’Interim Guidelmes, 5 33.  

lo C’ Numbering Resource Optimization, CC Docket No. 99-200, Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed 
Rulemaking 15 FCC Rcd 7574,7591, paras. 3 1-32 (2000) (placing wireless E91 1 emergency service routing digits 
(ESRD/ESRK) in the general category of administrative numbers, which includes “any numbers used by carriers to 
perform internal administrative or operational functions necessary to maintain reasonable quality of service 
Standards’?. 

I ’  id at 7615, para 97. 
’* contract Technical Requirements, 5 2.5.3. 

, . .  . .  
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July 12,2010 
Overnight Delivery 

Docket Control Center 

NEW APPLICATION 

NIL;ma Corporation Commission 
5OCKETED 

JUL 1 4  2010 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 T-20750A-lOa289 

RE: Intrado Communications Inc. 
Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide Intrastate 
Telecommunications Services 

Docket Control: 

Enclosed are the original and thirteen (13) copies of the Application and Petition for Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity to Provide Intrastate Telecommunications Services filed on behalf of Intrado 
Communications Inc. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and returning it 
in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to me at (407) 740-303 1 or via e-mail at 
sthomas@tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Sharon Thomas 
Consultant to Intrado Communications Inc. 

Enclosures 

cc: C. Lockett - Intrado 
file: Intrado - AZ Local 
tms: Azflooo 
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2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 - Maitland, FL 32751 
P.O. Drawer 200 - Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 - Telephone: (407) 740 - 8575 - Facsimile: (407) 740 - 0613 

www.tminc.com 

mailto:sthomas@tminc.com
http://www.tminc.com


APPLICATION 
CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE & NECESSITY 

If the Applicant wants to provide any type of Non-Customer Owned Pay Telephone 
(“COPT”) telecommunications services in Arizona, provide the Arizona Corporation Commission 
(“Commission”) with information being requested. 

Remember that information submitted for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
(“CC&N”) will be made part of the public record (including financial statements). Any information 
designated as confidential will not be accepted by Docket Control. Mail your original CC&N 
amlication plus thirteen (13) copies to Arizona Cornration Commission. Docket Control, 1200 W. 
Washinaon Street, Phoenix. AZ 85007-2927. 

Make sure YOU use the Application form dated July 9. 2009. Also, make sure you answer 
each numbered item and part of the item in each section of the Application form. If you do not use 
the correct Application form and/or do not completely answer the numbered item(s), Staff will 
request the Applicant to re-submit the Application form andor complete any of the numbered 
item(s) and part of the item in a data request. In order for Staff to review your Application, 
complete the following form. Thank you. 
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ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Intrastate TelecommudcationS Services 

Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

For Docket Control Only: 
(Please Stamp Here) 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending 
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider, 
or as the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Applicant has no applications pending in &OM 

Type of Service: 
Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: . 

Type of Service: 
Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

(A- 1) 
the appropriate box@). 

Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and mark 

0 
0 
a 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B). 

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer sections A, B, D). 

a 
0 

other (Please attach complete description) 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E) 

Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

(A-2) 
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant: 

Intrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 
TeIephone:720-494-5800 
Facsimk720494-6600 
Website: www.intrado.com 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e- 

http://www.intrado.com


(A-3) 
that listed in Item (A-2): 

The d/b/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different from 

(A-4) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact: 

Manager - Regulatory Amairs 
Intrado Communications Ioc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 
Telepbone:720-494-5800 
Facsimile: 720-494-6600 
Emaii rick.johnson@intrado.com 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

(A-5) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant: 

Sharon Thomas, Consultant to Intrado Communications Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Telephone: 407-740-3031 
Facsimile: 407-740-0613 
Email: sthomes@tminc.com 

The name. address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

(A-6) 

Customer Support 
Intrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 

Telephone:877-318-7941 
Facsimile: 720-494-6600 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person: 

Longmont, co 80503 

(A-7) What type of legal entity is the Applicant? Mark the appropriate box@) and category. 

c] Sole proprietorship 

(z1Partnership: 

0 Limited Liability Company: 

- Limited, - General, - Arizona, - Foreign 
- Arizona, - Foreign 

mailto:rick.johnson@intrado.com
mailto:sthomes@tminc.com


Attachment “A” must include the following information: 

1. A copy of the Applicant’s Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, 
LLC, or other entity in Arizona. 

A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member 
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify). 

Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2. 

2. 

3. 

Please see: 
Attachment A.1 for Certificate of Good Standing 
Attachment A.2 for a list of corporate officers and directors 
Attachment A.3 for the percentages of ownership of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Include your Tariff as ”Attachment B”. 

Please see Attachment B for Intrado Communications Ind.’s proposed Local and Interexchange 
Telecommunications Services Tariff. 

(A-9) 

Your Tariff &include the following information: 

1. Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number). 

Service Orders, Moves, Changes and Premises Visits: Section 4, p. 1 (84.1) 
9-1-1 Emergency Services: Section 5, p. 11 (85.3) 
Enterprise 9-1-1 Service: Section 5, p. 14 (55.4) 

Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number). 

Please see response to (A-9) 1 above. 

Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number). 

Please see Section 2, pp. 1-30 (552.1-2.11) 

Deposits, Advances, andor Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by 
Tariff page number). 

I 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Deposits: Section 2, p. 21 (82.5.7) 
Advance Payment and Prepayment: Section 2, p. 21 (82.5.6) 

5. The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number). 

Please see Section 2, p. 20 (82.5.2) 

(A- 10) Indicate the geographic market to be served: 

Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application). 

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area. 

Please see Attachment G for Arizona map. 

07/09/09 
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(A-1 1) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 
involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal regulatory 
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information: 

1. States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings. 

Neither Applicant nor its officers or directors are involved in any p d m g  resulting from a 
complaint or complaints about Applicant. 

Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints. 

Not Applicable 

Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints. 

Not Applicable 

Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy andlor prevent the Complaints from re-occurring. 

Not Applicable 

2. 

3. 

4. 

(A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 
involved in any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by 
any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (IO) years. 

Applicant is involved in two civil cases in state courts, one in North Carolinn and one in Ohio: 

1. Case 5:09-cv-00517-BR, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Nodh Cclrolirta v. 
Finley, et aL, Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief (E.D.N.C., fiIed Dec. 2, 
2009) 

2. Case No. 2:0!J-cv-00918-ALM-M, The Ohio Telephone Company dh/a AT&T Ohio v. 
Schriber, et af., Complaint (S.D. Ohio, filed Oct. 15,2009). 

Each of the above cases is active; neither has resulted in a Judgment entered against Applicant. 
Each case is an appeal by the PlaintifP (AT&T) of a decision by the respective Defendaats 
(Public Utility Commissions of North C a r o b  and Ohio) that Intrado Communications Inc.’s 
Intenigent Emergency Network services do in fact qualify as “telephone excbange service” as 
that term is defined in 47 U.S.C. 5153(a). 

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following 
information: 

1. States involved in the judgments and/or convictions. 

Not Applicable 

2. Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment. 

Please see description of casea above. 

3. Copy of the Court order, if applicable. 

Not Applicable 
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toll service providers or resellers 
via l+lOlXXXX access. 

(A- 14) Is Applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s). 

advances. preDavments or deDositsL 
0 For Low Distance Resellers. a $lO.OOO bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect 

YeS 

I If "No", continue to question (A-15). 
UNO 

YeS W N o  
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

a For Facilities-Based Providers of Low Distance. a $1oO.O00 bond will be recommended, 

WYes No 
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

I No 
If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", continue to question (A-15). 

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service. I 
(A-15) If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", provide the following information. Clarify and explain the 
Applicant's deposit policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the 
Applicant's superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

Applicant does not collect deposits, please see Attachment B, Proposed Local and Interexchange Service 
Tariff, Section 2, page 21 ($25.6). 

(A- 16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of 
the Application in all counties where the Applicant is requesting authority to provide service. 

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment 
"C' before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material 
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Midavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service 
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal 
notice. Do not oublish legal notice or file affidavits of uublication until YOU are advised to do so by the Hearing 
Division. 

The Applicant will await Hearing Division instrnctions for publication of its application for Facilities- 
Based Local Exchange and Interexchange Telecommunications Services. 



If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications servi.ces the 
Applicant resells. 

(A- 18) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer 
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona: 

- Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to 
provide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each 
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the MIIE of the contact person, their phone 
number, mailing address including zip code, and email address. 

Please see Attachment E for a list of states that the Applicant has had an application approved for 
telecommunication services. Applicant does not have the name or telephone number of' a specific contact 
person within each PUC where Applicant is authorized to provide telecommunications services; however, 
Attachment E includes a mailing address and an email address, where one is available, for each PUC 
where Intrado Communications is authorized to provide telecommunications services. 
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- -- 
(A-19) List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services similar to those that 
the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona. 

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in 
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states. If the Applicant does not currently provide 
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in five or less states, list the key 
personnel employed by the Applicant. Indicate each employee’s name, title, position, description of their work 
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry. 

Applicant currently provides telecommunications service similar to those that Applicant will or intends to 
offer in Arizona in fewer than five states. Please see Attachment F for biographies of key personnel 
employed by the Applicant. 

(A-20)List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of the 
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801. 

None 

(A-21) Check here if you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified 
as competitive by Commission Decision: 

0 
0 

Decision # 64178Resold Long Distance 

Decision # 64178 Resold LEC 

Decision # 64 178 Facilities Based Long Distance 

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC 

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years. 

0 Yes a NO 

If “NO,“ explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations. 

Intrado Communications has not yet begun operations in Arizona, nor does it have state-specific financial 
statements. Applicant relies on the financial resources of its parent company, West Corporation. The 
consolidated financial statements (from SEC form 1OK) for West Corporation for fiscal years ending 
December 31,2008 and 2009 are attached hereto as Attachment D. Applicant believes West Corporation’s 
financial information demonstrates more than adequate resources to provide the proposed services in the 
State of Arizona: total assets as of December 31,2009 were $3,045,262,000. 
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B-2) Include "Attachment D". 

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.  

A copy of the Applicant's balance sheet. 

A copy of the Applicant's income statement. 

A copy of the Applicant's audit report. 

A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance. 

A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information. 

Jote: Make sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting period. 

'lease see response to B-1 and Attachment D for financial statements. 

B-3) 

Yes. 

Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable. 

:B4) The Applicant must provide the following information. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of 
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following 
certification, adjusted to reflect the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. 
Adjusted revenues may be calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per 
unit. 

Projected total revenue for the first twelve month following certification: S100,OOO 

Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of 
providing telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification. 

Expected operating expenses during the first twelve months following certification: 
$40,000 

Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona 
jurisdictional assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to 
Arizona customers at the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to 
plant and equipment. Items such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in 
this list. 

Currently, the net hook value of Arizona jurisdictional assets used to provide service in 
Arizona is projected to be: $0.00 

If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response. 

Applicant's current projected value of assets in Arizona is zero. 
If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also 
provide the corresponding projected faii value amounts. 

Not applicable. 

07/09/09 



C. RESOLD AND/OR FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICES 

[C-1) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation, 

0 Yes a No 

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision 
Number. 

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

p-1) 
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona. This item applies to an 
Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their C C a  

Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services 

0 Yes No 
If "Yes," provide the following information: 

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services 
in Arizona. 

Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities- 
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in Arizona. 

2. 

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona. 

Applicant plans to begin operations after grant of certificate. 

E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

p l )  
Commission in Commission Decision Number 5942 1 : 

Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the 

IZJ Yes 0 No 

(E-2) 
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange c h e f s  ("ILECs") and emergency service providers to 
provide this service: 

Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 91 1 and E9 1 1 service, where available, 

a Yes No 



facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2- I 1  I I (A): 

I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of Incorporation is on file 
with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a Certificate of Good Standing from the 
Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or partnership, I certify that the company has authority 
to transact business in Arizona. I certify that all appropriate city, county, and/or State agency approvals have 
been obtained. Upon signing of this application, I attest that I have read the Commission’s rules and 
regulations relating to the regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article 11) 
and that the company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules. I 
agree that the Commission’s rules apply in the event there is a conflict between those rules and the company’s 
tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information 
provided in this Application and Petition is true and correct. 

Craig Donaldson 
(Print Name of Authorized Representative) 

Senior Vice President. Reerulatorv and Government Affairs 
(Title) 

3C’r tr, $!L 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 3 C  day of I ~ . L W  9 -  

NOTARY PUBLIC 
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Office of the 

CORPORATION COMMISSION 
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING 

To all to whom these presents shaii come, greeting: 

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Cornmission, do 
hereby certify that 

***INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC. *** 

a foreign corporation organized under the laws of Delaware did obtain authority to transact 
business in the State of Arizona on the 5th day of November 2001. 

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as 
of the date set fortb hereunder, the said corporation has not had its authority revoked for 
failure to comply with the provisions of the Arizona Business Corporation Act; and that its 
most recent Annual Report, subject to the provisions of A.R.S. sections 10-122, 10-123, 
10-125 & 101622, has been delivered to the Arizona Corporation Commission for filing; and 
that the said corporation has not filed an Application for Withdrawal as of the dafe of this 
certificate. 

This certlflcate relates only to the legal authority of the above named entity as of the date 
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or 
notice of approval of the entity's condition or business activities and practices. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 



Intrado Communications Inc. 

Attachment A.2 

List of the Names of Corporation Officers and Directors 
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Intrado Communications Ine. 

Attachment A.2 
Principal Officers and Directors 

George Heinrichs 

Paul Mendilk 

David C. Mussman 

Thomas B. Barker 

Nancee R. Berger 

Steven M. Stangl 

President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Address for all Corporate Officers and Directors: 

Intrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

07/09/09 
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Attachment A.3 

Percentages of Ownership of Intrado Communications Inc. 

i 
i 
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Intrado Communications Inc. 

Attachment A.3 

Principal Stockholder Information 

Intrado Communications Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intrado, Inc., which in turn is wholly owned 
by West Corporation. 

Intrado Inc. owns 1,000 shares of Intrado Communications Inc., which is 100% of the authorized and 
issued shares of Intrado Communications Inc. 

' i  . 

07/09/09 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Title Page 

ARIZONA 
LOCAL AND INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

OF 

Intrado Communications Inc. 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the provision of local 
and interexchange telecommunications services provided by Intrado Communications Inc. 
with principal offices at 1601 Dry Creek Drive, Longmont, CO 80503 for services furnished 
within the State of Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, 
and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place 
of business. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 A Z f l O O O  

i 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 
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Issued Date: Effective Date: 

I By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 

I 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
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Original Page 2 

CHECK SHEET 

Pages of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective page(s). Original and 
revised pages as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of - 
the date on the bottom of this page. 

SECTION PAGE REVISION 
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Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 3 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

To signify changed regulation. 
To signify discontinued rate or regulation. 
To signify increased rate. 
To signify a move in the location of text. 
To signify new rate or regulation. 
To signify reduced rate. 
To signify reissued matter. 
To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 4 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are numbered 
sequentially; however, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added 
between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 
14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commission. For 
example, the 4* Revised Page 14 cancels the 3d Revised Page 14. Because of various suspension 
periods, deferrals, etc., the most current page number on file with the Commission is not always the 
tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the page currently in effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding 
is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1.1.A.l. 
2.1.1.A.l.(a). 
2.1.1.A.l .(a).I. 
2.1.1.A.l.(a).l.(i). 
2.1.1.A.l.(a).I.(i).(l). 

D. Check Sheet - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an undated check sheet 
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is updated to 
reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will 
be no other symbols used on the check sheet ifthese are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, 
etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the 
latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 A Z f l O O O  
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 

Section 1 
Original Page 1 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS 

9-1-1 - A threedigit telephone number used to report an emergency situation requiring aresponse by a public 
agency such as a fire department or police department. 

9-1-1 Failure or Outage - A situation where 9-1 -1 calls cannot be transported to the Public Agency responsible 
for answering 9- 1 - 1 calls (usually a PSAP). 

9-1-1 Service Provider - The entity responsible for establishing and overseeing the hctions necessary to accept 
9-1-1 calls placed by callers, delivering the 9-1 -1 calls to PSAPs using appropriate routing logic, and delivering 
emergency response information such as ANI and ALJ. 

ALI Database - A system of manual procedures and computer programs used to create, store and update AL.1 
information. 

Authorized User - A person, f m  or corporation authorized by the Customer or Joint User to be connected to 
the service of the Customer or Joint User, respectively. An Authorized User must be specifically named in the 
application for service. 

Automatic Number Identification (ANI) - A type of signaling provided by a Local Exchange Carrier that 
automatically identifies the local exchange line from which a call originates. 

Automatic Location Identification (ALI) - The automatic display, on equipment at the PSAP, of the location 
of the caller's telephone number, the address for the telephone, including non-listed and non-published numbers 
and addresses, and other information about the caller's location 

Call Bridging - The act of adding an additional party to an existing call; i.e., the origination of another leg on 
an existing call to include an additional party. With Call Bridging, the party adding the additional party 
remains connected to the call after the additional party is added. 

Call Transfer - The act of adding an additional party to an existing call; i.e., the origination of another leg on 
an existing call to include an additional party. With Call Transfer, the party adding the additional party may 
disconnect before the additional party answers. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 
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1 Section 1 
Original Page 2 

I Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
I 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Central Oftice (CO) or End Office (EO) - A switching unit providing telecommunication services to the 
public, designed for terminating and interconnecting lines and trunks. The term “End Office” and “Central 
Office” are used interchangeably in this tariff. More than one CO or EO may be located in the same building. 

Commission - Arizona Corporation Commission. 

Common Carrier - An authorized company or entity providing telecommunications services to the public. 

Company - Whenever used in this tariff, “Company” refers to Intrado Communications Inc., unless otherwise 
specified or clearly indicated by the context. 

Customer - A person, partnership, firm, municipality, cooperative organization, corporation, or governmental 
agency furnished communications service by the Company under the provisions and regulations of this tariff 
and who is responsible for paying the communication service bills and for complying with applicable rules 
and regulations of the Company. 

Customer Premises - A location designated by the Customer for the purposes of connecting to the 
Company’s services. 

EP1-1 (Enhanced 9-1-1) - An emergency telephone service that includes ANI, ALI (including non-listed and 
non-published numbers and addresses), and (optionally) selective routing, to facilitate public safety response. 

E9-1-1 Emergency Service - A telecommunications service that uses ANI, ALI (including non-listed and 
non-published numbers and addresses), Selective Routing, and the threedigit number “9-1 -1 ,” for reporting 
police, fire, medical, or other emergency situations to a PSAP for referral to a public safety agency. As used 
in this tariff, E9-1-1 Emergency Service does not include discretionary equipment purchased, or contracted 
for that is not essential to the provision of E9- 1 - 1 Emergency Service. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Af€airs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 
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Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 3 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

E9-1-1 Selective Router Trunk- A trunk from an E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem capable of transmitting 
the ANI associated with the caller’s local exchange line. The E9-1-1 Selective Router Trunk may be between 
an E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem and a PSAP, or between E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandems; the latter 
configuration is also known as an inter-Selective Router Trunk. 

E9-1-1 Tandem or E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem - The switch that provides the routing and switching of 
9-1-1 calls. The E9-1-1 Tandem controls delivery of the call with ANI to the PSAP and provides Selective 
Routing, speed calling, selective transfer, fured transfer, and certain maintenance finctions for each PSAP. 

E9-1-1 Trunks -The trunks that connect from the End Ofice serving the individual telephone that originates 
a 9-1-1 call to the E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem. 

Emergency Service Number (ESN) - An ESN is a number, typically three to five digits in length, that 
maps to a primary 9-1-1 call handler (usually a PSAP), and a set of emergency service agencies (e.g., law 
enforcement, fire, emergency medical service) that serve a specific range of addresses within a particular 
geographical area, or Emergency Service Zone (ESZ). 

Facilities - Central O@ce equipment, supplemental equipment, apparatw, wiring, cables (outside plant) and other 
material and mechanisms necessary to or h i s h e d  in connection with the services of the Company. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZflOOO 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 4 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT'D.) 

Governing Authority - The governing body of a state, county, city, city and county, town, of other governing 
body (e.g., the board of directors of a special district) that oversees the PSAF'(s) within the Governing Authority's 
jurisdiction. 

Holiday -New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, or Christmas 
Day. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) - A service arrangement where the regulations, rates and charges are developed 
based on the specific circumstances of the Customer's situation. 

Intrado - Intrado Communications Inc., issuer of this tariff. 

Joint User - A person, firm or corporation designated by the Customer as a user of service furnished to the 
Customer by the Company, and to whom a portion of the charges for such facilities are billed under a joint 
use arrangement. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 5 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) - Refers to any person, corporation or entity that pursuant to the statutes and 
rules of the State of Arizona and the Arizona Corporation Commission is authorized to provide 
telecommunications Local Exchange Services on a resale or facilities basis. 

Local Exchange Service - Refers to local service that allows a user of the service to complete calls through 
facilities provided for intercommunications to other telephones within a specified area without payment of toll 
charges. This service may also provide access to and fiom the telecommunication network for long distance 
calling. 

Master Street Address Guide (MSAG) - A database of street names and house number ranges within their 
associated communities that defines ESZs and associated ESNs to enable proper routing of E9-1-1 calls 

National Emergency Number Association VENA) - An international not-for-profit organization whose 
purpose is to lead, assist, and provide for the development, availability, implementation and enhancement of a 
universal emergency telephone number or system common to all jurisdictions through research, planning, 
publications, training and education. 

Nonrecurring Charge (NRC) - The initial charge, usually assessed on a one-time basis, to initiate and 
establish service. 

~ ~ 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 A Z f l O O O  



I 

i 
i 
1 

! 

i 
I 
i 
I 
i 

.. . . . . . .. .. . . . .. .. .. 
~ .. .- .. . -. -_ .. 

Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 6 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Person - Any individual, firm, partnership, co-partnership, limited partnership, joint venture, association, 
cooperative organization, limited liability corporation, corporation (municipal or private and whether organized 
for profit or not), governmental agency, state, county, political subdivision, state department, commission, board, 
or bureau, fiatemal organization, nonprofit organization, estate, trust, business or common law trust, receiver, 
assignee for the benefit of creditors, trustee, or trustee in bankruptcy or any other service user. 

Premises - All the space in the same building that a Customer has the right of occupancy to the exclusion of 
others or shares the right of occupancy with others; and all space in different buildings on continuous property, 
provided such buildings are occupied solely by one Customer. Foyers, hallways, and other space provided for the 
common use of all occupants of a building are considered the premises of the operator of the building. 

Private Branch Exchange (PBX) - An arrangement that comprises manual andor automatic common 
equipment, wiring and station apparatus, and which provides for interconnection of main station l i e s  associated 
with an attendant position and/or common equipment located on the Customer’s Premises or extended to another 
Premises of the same Customer. 

Pseudo Automatic Number Identification (pANI) - A number consisting of the same number of digits as 
ANI, and used to query routing and ALI databases. 

Public Agency - Any state, county, city, city and county, town, municipal corporation, public district, or other 
public authority located in whole or in part within the state of Arizona that provides or has the authority to 
provide fire fighting, law enforcement, ambulance, emergency medical, or other emergency services. 

Public Emergency - The presence of actual or imminent conditions that are either an immediate danger to the 
health or safety of people, or a likelihood of sever irreparable damage to property. 

Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) - A facility equipped and staffed to receive 9-1-1 calls from the 9-1 -1 
Service Provider@). PSAPs operate under the direction of the Governing Authority and are responsible to direct 
the disposition of 9-1-1 calls. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 7 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT'D.) 

Recurring Charges - The charges to the Customer, usually monthly, for services, facilities and equipment, 
that continue for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

Selective Routing - The routing of a 9-1-1 call from an E9-1-1 Selective Router Tandem to a designated PSAP 
based upon the seven-digit or ten-digit telephone number or pANI associated with the caller dialing 9-1 -1. 

Service Commencement Date - The first day following the date that the Company notifies the Customer that 
the requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer's refusal to accept 
service that does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order Agreement or this tariff, in which 
case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer's acceptance. The Company and Customer 
may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date. 

Service Interruption - The inability to complete calls due to equipment malfunctions or human errors. 
Service Interruption shall not include service difficulties such as slow dial tone, circuits busy or other network 
and/or switching capability shortages. Nor shall Service Interruption include the failure of any service or 
facilities provided by a Common Carrier or other entity other than the Company. 

Service Order Agreement - The written request for Company services executed by the Customer and the 
Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order Agreement form by the 
Customer and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations ofthe parties as set forth therein 
and pursuant to this tariff. 

TDDRext Phone - A telecommunications device for use by hearing or speech impaired persons that employ 
graphic communication in the transmission of coded signals through a wire or radio communication system. 

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD)/Text Phone Emergency Access - Provides 9-1-1 access 
to individuals that use TDDmext Phones and computer modems. 

Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) - These services provide the ability for hearing or speech impaired 
individuals to communicate,aby wire or radio, with a hearing individual in a manner that is functionally equivalent 
to communication by an individual without a hearing or speech impairment. This definition includes 
telecommunication relay services that enable two-way communications between an individual who uses a TDD 
or other non-voice terminal device and an individual who does not use such a device. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
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Original Page 1 

2.1 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS 
Undertaking of the Company 

2.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service to Customers pursuant to the 
terms of this tariff in connection with one-way and/or two-way transmission between points 
within the State of Arizona. 

The Company is responsible under this tariff only for the services and facilities provided 
hereunder, and it assumes no responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that 
purchases access to the Company network in order to originate or terminate its own services, 
or to communicate with its own customers. 

Failure by the Company to assert its rights pursuant to one provision of this tariff does not 
preclude the Company from asserting its rights under other provisions. 

I 

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities 

A. The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing facilities, 
or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack 
of facilities, or due to some other cause beyond the Company's control. 

B. The finishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a 
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the 
Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other 
carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of the 
Company. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

A. Application of Tariff - Applications for establishment of service must be made to 
the Company in writing. These applications become contracts upon approval by the 
Company and the Customer or the establishment of the service, and shall be subject 
at all times to the lawful rates, charges and regulations of the Company. 

B. The Company reserves the right to refuse an application for service made by a 
present or former Customer who is indebted to the Company for service previously 
rendered pursuant to this tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied. 

C. Minimum Period - Service is provided on month-to-month or on a term agreement 
basis. The Minimum Period of Service is one (1 ) year unless otherwise specified in 
this tariff or mutually agreed upon by contract. Penalties may apply for early 
termination of the Service Order Agreement (SOA). 

D. Continuation of Service - Except as otherwise stated in this tariff or an SOA, at the 
expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Order Agreement, or in any 
extension thereof, service shall be renewed automatically for a one (1) year term 
upon written notification to the Customer 45 to 90 days prior to the expiration ofthe 
initial term, unless the Customer provides notice of intent not to renew such 
agreement at least 60 days prior to the end of the initial or any additional term. 
Termination shall not relieve the Customer of its obligation to pay any charges 
incurred under the Service Order Agreement and this tariff prior to termination. The 
rights and obligations that by their nature extend beyond the termination of the term 
of the Service Order Agreement shall survive such termination. 

E. This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the state of Arizona 
regardless of its choice of laws provision. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d.) ! 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company 

A. The Company, its affiliates, directors, officers, employees, assignees and/or 
successors, shall not be liable to a Customer or third party for any personal injury or 
death and/or any direct, indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, 
exemplary or punitive damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or 
profits, and/or loss of enjoyment of life and/or emotional distress damages for any 
reason whatsoever, including, but not limited to, any act or omission, failure to 
perform, delay, interruption, failure to provide any service or any failure in or 
breakdown of facilities associated with any service provided by the Company. By 
obligation, direct or indirect, to any third party other than Company, Company shall 
not be liable for civil damages, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, to any person, 
corporation, or other entity for any loss or damage caused by any Company act or 
omission in the design, development, maintenance, or provision of the Company’s 
services other than an act or omission including gross negligence or wanton or 
willful misconduct. 

B. The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the 
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed 
or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to a 
refund of the amount erroneously billed. 

I 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd.) 

C. The Company shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the Customer from and 
against all loss, liability, damage and expense, including reasonable counsel fees, 
due to: 

1. Any act or omission of: (a) the Customer, (b) any other entity furnishing 
service, equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or 
facilities provided by the Company; or (c) common carriers, except as 
contracted by the Company; 

2. Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond the 
Company control, including but not limited to, fnes, floods, earthquakes, 
hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national emergencies, acts of terrorism, 
insurrections, riots, wars or other civil commotions; strikes, lockouts, work 
stoppages or other labor difficulties; criminal actions taken against the 
Company; unavailability, failure or malfunction of equipment or facilities 
provided by the Customer or third parties; any law, order, regulation or 
other action of any governing authority or agency thereof; 

3. Any unlawful or unauthorized use of Company facilities and services; 

4. Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of patents, trade secrets, 
or copyrights arising from or in connection with the material transmitted by 
means of Company-provided facilities or services; or by means of the 
combination of Company-provided facilities or services; 

5. Breaches in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over 
Company facilities; 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd.) 

C. (Cont'd.) 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company 
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer 
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities 
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where 
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the 
Customer, in which event the Company liability is limited as set forth in 
paragraph A of this Subsection 2.1 A. 

Defacement of or damage to Customer Premises resulting from the 
furnishing of services or equipment on such Premises or the installation or 
removal thereof; 

Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for 
payments made under Workers' Compensation law or under any plan for 
employee disability or death benefits, arising out of, or caused by, any act or 
omission of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance, 
presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or equipment 
connected, or to be connected to Company facilities; 

Any non-completion of calls due to network busy conditions; 

Any calls not actually attempted to be completed during any period that 
service is unavailable; 

And any other claim resulting from any act or omission of the Customer or 
patron@) of the Customer relating to the use of Company services or 
facilities. 

I 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd.) 

D. The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to 
installations provided by it for use in an explosive atmosphere. 

E. THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, 
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT 
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN. 

F. Failure by the Company to assert its rights pursuant to one provision of this tariff 
does not preclude the Company from asserting its rights under other provisions. 

G. Approval of limitation of liability language by the Commission does not constitute a 
determination by the Commission that the limitation of liability imposed by the 
Company should be upheld in a court of law. Approval by the Commission merely 
recognizes that since it is a court's responsibility to adjudicate negligence and 
consequent damage claims, it is also the court's responsibility to determine the 
validity of the exculpatory clause. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.5 Notification of Service Affecting Activities 

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting 
activities that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but 
are not limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine 
preventative maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual 
Customer but affect many Customers' services. No specific advance notification period is 
applicable to all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer 
to determine the reasonable notification requirements. Notification to the Customer may not 
be possible with some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as an 
outage resulting from cable damage. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

A. The Company's obligation to furnish service or to continue to furnish service is 
dependent on its ability to obtain, retain and maintain suitable rights and facilities, 
and to provide for the installation of those facilities required to the furnishing and 
maintenance of that service. At the option of the Company, in managing its 
facilities, certain regular service restrictions may be temporarily imposed at 
locations where new or additional facilities being constructed are not readily 
available to meet service demands. 

B. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer 
on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the 
Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. Ifthe Company is unable to 
meet the scheduled date for service, the Company will issue a credit. 

C. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and 
equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the 
Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or 
otherwise interfere with any ofthe facilities or equipment installed by the Company, 
except upon the written consent of the Company. 

D. The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any 
time and from time to time, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters ofthe 
service provided the Customer. 

E. Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in 
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose 
other than that for which it was provided. 

F. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth 
herein for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the Premises of the 
Customer when the service dificulty or trouble report results from the use of 
equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the Company, including but 
not limited to the Customer. 

i 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 2 

Original Page 9 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont'd.) 

G. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance 
of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is 
connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the 
Company shall be limited to the fbmishing of facilities offered under this tariff or 
the Service Order Agreement, and to the maintenance and operation of such 
facilities. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for: 

1. The transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the 
quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or 

2. The reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment. 

2.1.7 Non-routine Installation 

At the Customer's request, installation and/or non service-affecting maintenance may be 
performed outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such 
cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or 
charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours 
but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods 
including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, andor night hours, additional charges may 
apply. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 

i 

i 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 2 

Original Page 10 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.8 Special Construction 

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regutions contained in this tariff, 
special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable efforts basis at the 
request of the Customer. Special construction is that construction undertaken: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

where facilities are not presently available; 

of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services; 

over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services; 

in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct; 

on an expedited basis; 

on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

involving abnormal costs; or 

in advance of its normal construction. 

2.1.9 Ownership of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the Company, its 
partners, agents, contractors or suppliers. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.2 Prohibited Uses 

2.2.1 

2.2.2 

2.2.3 

2.2.4 

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as 
to which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations, 
licenses, consents and permits. 

The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the Company's offerings 
for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company confming that their use of 
the Company's offerings complies with relevant laws and Commission regulations, policies, 
orders, and decisions. 

The Company may block any signals being transmitted over the Company's network by 
Customers that cause interference to the Company or other Customers or users. Customer 
shall be relieved of all obligations to make payments for charges relating to any blocked 
service and shall indemnify the Company for any claim, judgment or liability resulting from 
such blockage. 

A Customer, Joint User, or Authorized User may not assign, or transfer in any manner, the 
service or any rights associated with the service provided under this tariff without the written 
consent of the Company. The Company will permit a Customer to transfer its existing 
service to another entity if the existing Customer has paid all charges owed to the Company 
for regulated communications services. Such a transfer will be treated as a disconnection of 
existing service and installation of new service, and termination and Nonrecurring Charges 
for installation as stated in this tariff or the Service Order Agreement may apply. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.1 General 

The Customer is responsible for making proper application for service; placing any 
necessary order, and entering into an Service Order Agreement with the Company; 
complying with the SOA and tarif€' regulations; and payment of charges for services 
provided. Specific Customer responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

A. the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff, 

B. damage to or loss of Company facilities or equipment caused by the acts or 
omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these 
regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises, unless 
caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the 
Company; 

C. providing at no charge, as specified fiom time to time by the Company, any needed 
personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment 
installed on the Premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air condi- 
tioning necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such Premises; 

D. obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way 
and conduits necessary for installation of communications cable and associated 
equipment used to provide services to the Customer fiom the cable building entrance 
or property line to the location ofthe equipment space described in 2.3.1 .C. Any and 
all costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described 
herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the 
Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the 
Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate 
its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service and entering 
into a Service Order Agreement with the Customer. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd.) 

2.3.1 General (Cont'd.) 

E. 

F. 

G. 

providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations 
regarding the working conditions on the Premises where Company employees and 
agents shall be installing or maintaining Company facilities and equipment. The 
Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment 
within a hazardous area if, in the Company opinion, injury or damage to Company 
employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the 
Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing 
and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g. asbestos) prior to any construction or 
installation work; 

complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, 
approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of 
Company facilities and equipment in any Customer Premises or the rights-of-way 
for which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.1 .D.; and granting or obtaining 
permission for Company agents or employees to enter the Premises ofthe Customer 
at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon 
termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the 
Company; 

not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on Company 
equipment or facilities. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd.) 

2.3.2 Liability of the Customer 

A. The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for all 
incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of the Customer, its officers, employees, agents, invites, or contractors 
where such acts or omissions are not the direct result of the Company's negligence 
or intentional misconduct. 

B. To the extent caused by any negligent or intentional act of the Customer as 
described in A., preceding, the Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, for (1) any loss, destruction or 
damage to property of any third party, and (2) any liability incurred by the Company 
to any third party pursuant to this tariff, any other tariff of the Company, or with the 
Service Order Agreement, or otherwise, for any interruption of, interference to, or 
other defect in any service provided by the Company to such third party. 

C. The Customer shall not assert any claim against any other Customer or user of the 
Company's services for damages resulting in whole or in part from or arising in 
connection with the fiunishing of service under this tariff or the SOA including but 
not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or other defects or 
misrepresentations, whether or not such other Customer or Joint or Authorized 
Users contributed in any way to the occurrence ofthe damages, unless such damages 
were caused solely by the negligent or intentional act or omission of the other 
Customer or user and not by any act or omission of the Company. Nothing in this 
tariff is intended either to limit or to expand Customer's right to assert any claims 
against third parties for damages of any nature other than those described in the 
preceding sentence. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels 

2.4.1 General 

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities ofthe Company, 
Company services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic 
signals, except as otherwise stated in this tariff. A Customer may transmit any form of signal 
that is compatible with Company equipment, but the Company does not guarantee that its 
services will be suitable for purposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication 
except as specifically stated in this tariff. 

2.4.2 Station Equipment 

A. Terminal equipment on the Customer's premises and the electric power consumed 
by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the 
Customer. The Customer is responsible for the provision of wiring or cable to 
connect its terminal equipment to the Company Network Interface Device. 

B. The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment 
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment 
and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed 
on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or 
maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to 
the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to Company employees or to 
other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage 
or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense, subject to 
prior Customer approval of the equipment expense. 

2.4.3 Network Interface Device (NID) 

The NID permits access to the Company's network. All wiring on the Customer's Premises 
that is connected to the Company's network shall connect to the network through the 
Company-provided NID. Any necessary maintenance, repair, or upgrade work to the NID 
shall be the responsibility of only the Company. The Company will make the decision 
whether to place the NID inside or outside the Customer Premises. In the event that the 
Customer requests that the NID be placed in a location other than the location selected by the 
Company, any additional cost to the Company will be charged to the Customer. Additionally, 
the Customer shall be responsible for wiring on the Customer's Premises that is not provided 
by the Company that is connected to the NID. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd.) 

2.4.4 Interconnection of Facilities 

A. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the 
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing communications 
services and the channels, facilities or equipment of others shall be provided at the 
Customer's expense. 

E. Communications services may be connected to the services or facilities of other 
communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms 
and conditions of the tariffs of other communications carriers that are applicable to 
such connections. 

C. Facilities furnished under this tariff or the Service Order Agreement may be 
connected to Customer-provided terminal equipment in accordance with the 
provisions of this tariff. All such terminal equipment shall be registered by the 
Federal Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of Title 47, Code of 
Federal Regulations; and all Customer-provided wiring shall be installed and 
maintained in compliance with those regulations. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd.) 

2.4.5 Inspections 

A. 

B. 

Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company 
may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the 
Customer is complying with the requirements set forth in Section 2.4.2 for the 
installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment, 
and wiring in the connection of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to 
Company-owned facilities and equipment. 

If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being 
complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect 
its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer 
promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten (1 0) days of 
receiving this notice, the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the 
Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may 
take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of 
service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm. 
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2.5 Payment Arrangements 

2.5.1 Payment for Service 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services 
furnished by the Company to the Customer and to all Authorized Users by the Customer, 
regardless of whether those services are used by the Customer itself or are resold to or shared 
with other persons. 

A. Taxes, Surcharges and Fees 

1. The Customer is responsible for the payment of federal excise taxes, state 
and local sales and use taxes, and similar taxes or charges imposed by 
governmental jurisdictions. These items are not included in the quoted rates 
for services. 

2. Municipal excise taxes are billed as separate line items and are not included 
in the quoted rates for service. 

3. Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF) 

In addition to all other taxes and fees that are listed herein or passed through 
in the normal course of business (e.g. sales tax), the Company shall also add 
an amount to be collected to each bill for recovery of the Arizona Universal 
Service Fund (AUSF). 

Towards the ultimate goal that basic service be available and affordable to 
all citizens of the state, the Arizona Corporation Commission has created 
support mechanisms to assist in the provision of such service in high-cost 
areas. Pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12, the Rule 
directs that the surcharge will be levied on all telecommunications service 
purchased by end-users. 

The Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF) surcharge will be the amount 
set forth in the Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12. The 
percentage and amounts set forth will be subject to periodic adjustment by 
the Company. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d.) 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or other 
Authorized Users for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company. 

A. Charges for services billed on a non-usage sensitive basis will be billed monthly, in 
advance of the use of the service, and are due within 30 days of the invoice date. 

B. Charges for services billed on a usage sensitive basis will be billed monthly for 
services used during the preceding billing cycle and are due within 30 days of the 
invoice date. 

C. Upon termination of service, the Customer’s bill will be rendered in the next bill 
cycle. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 1 
2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd.) 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont'd.) 

D. Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the fwst day following the 
Service Commencement Date, which is the first day following the date on which the 
Company notifies the Customer that the service or facility is available for use. 

E. Late Payment Fee 

If any portion of the payment is received by the Company more than thirty (30) days 
after the payment date as set forth in 2.5.2.A and 2.5.2.B preceding, or if any portion 
of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not immediately 
available to the Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company. 
The late payment penalty shall be that portion of the payment not received by the 
date due, minus any charges billed as local taxes, multiplied by 1.5%. 

G. If service is disconnected by the Company and later restored, restoration of service 
will be subject to all applicable installation charges. 

F. Return Check Charge 

The Customer will be assessed a maximum charge of thirty-five dollars ($35.00) for 
each check or other payment type submitted by the Customer to the Company that a 
bank or other frnancial institution refuses to honor. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd.) 

2.5.3 

2.5.4 

2.5.5 

2.5.6 

2.5.7 

Disputed Bills 

A. In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the 
Customer by the Company, the Company will require the Customer to pay the 
undisputed portion of the bill to avoid discontinuance of service for non-payment. 
The Customer must submit a documented claim for the disputed amount. The 
Customer will submit all documentation as may reasonably be required to support 
the claim. 

B. Unless disputed the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and payable in full by the 
Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, then 
the Customer may file a complaint with the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1200 
West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

Changes in Service Requested 

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment 
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any 
provision of the application for service, the Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Cancellations and Deferments 

When the Company advises a Customer that ordered services are available on the requested 
due date, and the Customer is unable or unwilling to accept service at that time, the facilities 
will be held available for the Customer for a thirty (30) business day grace period. If after 
thirty (30) business days the Customer still has not accepted service, regular monthly billing 
for the ordered services may begin, or the facilities will be released for other service order 
activity, and cancellation charges, including Nonrecurring Charges that would have been 
applied had the service been installed, may be applied. These cancellation and deferment 
provisions apply to requests for all Company services. 

Advance Payment and Prepayment for Services 

The Company does not require advance payments or prepayment for services except as 
described in Section 2.5.2.A 

Deposits 

The Company does not collect Customer deposits. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.6 Discontinuance of Service 

The Company may refuse or discontinue service, without incurring any liability, for any of the 
following reasons. 

2.6.1 Customers will be provided at least five ( 5 )  days written notice prior to discontinuance for 
the following reasons: . 

A. Nonpayment of an undisputed delinquent bill; 

B. Violation of the Company’s rules pertaining to the use of service in a manner which 
interferes with the service of others or the operation of nonstandard equipment; 

C. For neglect or rehsal to provide reasonable access to the Company or its agents for 
the purpose of inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by the Company or 
its agents. 

D. For Customer’s breach of contract for service between the Company and the 
Customer. 

2.6.2 Service may be disconnected without notice for the following reasons: 

A. Where a dangerous condition exists for as long as the condition exists; 

B. Where service is connected without authority by a person who has not made 
application for service or who has reconnected service following suspension of 
service for nonpayment; 

C. Without notice by reason of any order or decision of a court or other government 
authority having jurisdiction which ‘prohibits Company from fbrnishing such 
services. 

D. For failure of the Customer to make proper application for service or for use of 
service for any property or purpose than that described in the application. 

E. In the event of tampering with the equipment or services owned by the Company or 
its agents, or in the event of Customer use of equipment or services in such a manner 
as to adversely affect Company equipment or Company service to others. 

_____ 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) ~' 
I 2.6 Discontinuance of Service, (Cont'd.) 
I 

I 2.6.2 Service may be disconnected without notice for the following reasons: (Cont'd.) 

F. Without notice in the event of any other unauthorized or fraudulent use of service. 
Whenever service is discontinued for fraudulent use of service, the Company, before 
restoring service, requires the Customer to make, at his or her own expense, all 
changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate illegal use and to pay an 
amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenues resulting from such fraudulent 
use. 

G. Upon the Customer's insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for 
bankruptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an involuntary petition within 
the time permitted by law, the Company may immediately discontinue or suspend 
service without incurring any liability. 

2.6.3 Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under this Section, the 
Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at law or in 
equity or under any other provision of this Tariff, may declare all fbture monthly and other 
charges that would have been payable by the Customer during the remainder of the term for 
which such services would have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be immediately 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption 

Service interruptions that are not due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of 
this tariff by, the Customer or the operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or equipment 
provided by the Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.7.1 for the part of the 
service that the interruption affects. 

2.7.1 General 

A. A credit allowance will be given when service is interrupted, except as specified 
below. A service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the Customer, e.g., 
the Customer is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of a component 
furnished by the Company under this tariff. 

B. An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit 
to be inoperative and, ifnecessary, releases it for testing and repair. An interruption 
period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative. 

C. Ifthe Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be interrupted but declines to 
release it for testing and repair, or refbses access to its premises for test and repair 
by the Company, the service, facility or circuit is considered to be impaired but not 
interrupted. No credit allowances will be made for a service, facility or circuit 
considered by the Company to be impaired. 

D. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth in 
Section 4.1 for visits by Company agents or employees to the Customer Premises 
when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or 
facilities provided by any party other than the Company, including but not limited to 
the Customer. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont’d.) 

2.7.2 No credit allowance will be made for any Service Interruption: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Due to the negligence of or noncompliance with the provisions of this tariff by any 
person or entity other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer; 

Due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, connections or services not 
provided by the Company; 

During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to its 
facilities and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correcting 
interruptions; 

A service will not be deemed to be interrupted if a Customer continues to voluntarily 
make use of the service. If the service is interrupted, the Customer can obtain a 
service credit, use other means of communications provided by the Company, if 
available (pursuant to Section 2.7.3), or utilize another service provider; 

During any period when the Customer has released service to the Company for 
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in 
service arrangements; 

That occurs or continues due to the Customer’s failure to authorize replacement of 
any element of special construction; and 

That was not reported to the Company within thirty (30) days ofthe date that service 
was affected. 
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Length of Interruption 

Less than 30 minutes 
30 minutes up to but not including 3 hours 
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Amount of Service To Be 
Credited 

None 
1/10 Day 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

3 hours up to but not including 6 hours 
6 hours up to but not including 9 hours 
9 hours up to but not including 12 hours 
12 hours ut) to but not includme 15 hours 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont’d.) 

115 Day 
U5 Day 
315 Day 
415 Dav 

2.7.3 Use of Other Means of Communications 

3 hours up to but not including 6 hours 
6 hours up to but not including 9 hours 
9 hours up to but not including 12 hours 
12 hours ut) to but not includme 15 hours 

If the Customer elects to use another means of communications during the period of 
interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used. 

115 Day 
U5 Day 
315 Day 
415 Dav 

2.7.4 Application of Credits for Service Interruptions 

A. Credits for interruptions in service that is provided and billed for a minimum period 
of at least one month, beginning on the date that billing becomes effective, shall in 
no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer 
for the period of service during which the event that gave rise to the claim for a 
credit occurred. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the rates 
specified hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the interruption. Onlythose 
facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. 

B. For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30 )  
days. 

C. A credit allowance will be given for interruptions of thirty (30) minutes or more. 
Two or more interruptions of fifteen (1 5 )  minutes or more during any one 24-hour 
period shall be combined into one cumulative interruption. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont'd.) 

2.7.4 Application of Credits for Service Interruptions (Cont'd.) 

E. Interruptions Over 24 Hours and Less Than 72 Hours 

Interruptions over 24 hours and less than 72 hours will be credited 1/5 day for each 
3-hour period or fraction thereof. No more than one full day's credit will be allowed 
for any period of 24 hours. 

F. Interruptions Over 72 Hours 

Interruptions over 72 hours will be credited 2 days for each full 24-hour period. No 
more than thirty (30) days credit will be allowed for any one month period. 

2.7.5 Cancellation for Service Interruption 

Cancellation or termination for service interruption is permitted only if any circuit 
experiences a single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative service credits 
equaling 16 hours in a continuous 12-month period. The right to cancel service under this 
provision applies only to the single circuit that has been subject to the outage or cumulative 
service credits. 

2.8 Use of Customer's Service by Others 

2.8.1 Joint Use Arrangements 

Joint use arrangements will be permitted for all services provided under this tariff. From 
each joint use arrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer responsible for 
the manner in which the joint use of the service will be allocated. The Company will accept 
orders to start, rearrange, relocate, or discontinue service only &om the designated Customer. 
Without affecting the Customer's ultimate responsibility for payment of all charges for the 
service, each Joint User shall be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.9 Cancellation of Servicell'ermination Liability 

Customers may cancel service orally or in writing, unless specified differently within a term 
agreement. The Company shall hold the Customer responsible for payment of all charges, including 
fixed fees, surcharges, etc., that accrue through the end of the Customer's bill cycle, unless otherwise 
noted in the description of the service affected. 

If a Customer cancels a Service Order Agreement or terminates services before the completion of the 
term for any reason whatsoever other than a Service Interruption, the Customer agrees to pay to the 
Company termination liability charges, as defined below. These charges shall become due as of the 
effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable in accordance with Section 2.5. 

2.9.1 Termination Liability 

The Customer's termination liability for cancellation of term or contract service shall be 
equal to: 

A. all unpaid Nonrecurring Charges, less any portion of the underlying cost of the 
Nonrecurring Charges not yet incurred by the Company in preparing to establish 
service for the Customer; plus 

B. any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and 
paid or owed to third parties by the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus 

C. ninety percent (90%) of the Recurring Charge for the service under the term 
agreement, multiplied by the number of lines, multiplied by the months remaining in 
the term agreement. 

D. Inclusion of early termination liability by the Company in this tariff or a contract 
does not constitute a determination by the Commission that the termination liability 
imposed by the Company is approved or sanctioned by the Commission. Customers 
shall be free to pursue whatever legal remedies they may have should a dispute 
arise. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.10 Transfers and Assignments 

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with 
the services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party, 
except that the Company may assign its rights and duties: 

2.10.1 To any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company; or 

2.10.2 Pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or 

2.10.3 Pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.11 Notices and Communications 

2.11.1 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order Agreement the address to which the 
Company shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that the 
Customer may also designate a separate address to which Company bills for service shall be 
mailed. 

2.1 1.2 The Company shall designate on the SOA an address to which the Customer shall mail or 
deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may designate a separate 
address on each bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill. 

2.11.3 Except as otherwise stated in this tariff or the SOA, all notices or other communications 
required to be given pursuant to this tariff or the SOA will be in writing. Notices and other 
communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to 
have been delivered to the other party on the third business day following placement of the 
notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and 
properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressee, whichever occurs 
first. 

2.11.4 The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses 
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for 
giving notice set forth herein. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE AREAS 

3.1 Service Areas 

I 

Services are provided, subject to availability of facilities and equipment, throughout the State of 
Arizona. 
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE CHARGES AND SURCHARGES 

4.1 Charges for Service Orders, Moves, Changes and Customer Premises Visits 

Service Charge for Premises Visit: 

- Base Additional 
Charge Charge 

ICB ICB 

Changes to Customer Definable Features 
First three (3) requests during a calendar month: NoCharge NA* 
Fourth (4a) and succeeding request during a calendar month: ICB NA 

Moves of Existing Service: N A  ICB 

Record Order Change: ICB NA 

Notes: 

1. ICB rates will be determined based upon the unique circumstances of each Customer. 

2. Service Charges for Premises Visits apply to visits to the Customer’s Premises by a Company 
employee, agent or contractor when the service difficulty or trouble report that initiated the visit 
results from the use of equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the Company, 
including but not limited to the Customer. 

3. Additional Charges for Premises Visits apply to visits that take place outside of normal business 
hours, or during weekends or holidays. 

4. Charges for Changes to Customer Definable Features include, but are not limited to, requests for 
changes to Customer 9-1-1 Routing Service Features. Charges apply based on the number of 
requests for changes, not the number of changes per request. 

5 .  Record Order Change applies to Customer-initiated requests that involve changes in Company 
records. Amount charged will be determined based on the number of changes requested. 

* Not Applicable 
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SECTION 5 - SERVICES 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services 

9-1-1 Emergency Services are telecommunications services that permit a Public Safety Answering 
Point (PSAP) to receive emergency calls placed by dialing the number 9-1 -1 and/or emergency calls 
originated by personal communications devices. 

9-1 -1 Emergency Services include 9-1-1 Routing and Transfer Services that use a call management 
system to either directly perform the selective routing of an emergency call to the appropriate PSAP, 
or may be used to hand-off the call to a separate 9-1-1 Service Provider (possibly a legacy E9-1-1 
Selective Router) for call completion to the appropriate PSAP. 9-1-1 Emergency Services also 
provide services of call bridging and post call activity reporting. 

9-1 - 1 Emergency Services include a data management and delivery service, 9-1 - 1 ALI Services. 9- 1 - 
1 ALI Services provide PSAPs control over ALI data management and reporting. 9-1 -1 ALI Services 
offer features such as “drill down” metric reporting capabilities for wireline, wireless, and Voice over 
Internet Protocol (VoIF’) 9-1-1 calls. The solution includes a web interface for data queries and 
MSAG management. 

9-1-1 Emergency Services are offered subject to the availability of facilities. The Customer is the 
Governing Authority that orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and 
compliance with the terms and conditions of this tariff. 

9-1-1 Emergency Services are only available under contract with a minimum term agreement of one 
(1) Yea. 
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SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service 

9-1-1 Routing Service is a public safety grade, specialized managed network for processing 
9-1-1 calls that allows the PSAP to accommodate new technologies while simultaneously 
enabling control over 9-1-1 call routing operations. 9-1-1 Routing Services utilizes a 
redundant, secure IF' infrastructure. Facilities and nodes are geographically diverse and are 
equipped with physically redundant data communications and power equipment that allow 
for continuous operation and reliability. 9-1 -1 Routing Service delivers emergency calls fiom 
both traditional and TDM voice and IP-based networks. 

Intrado 9-1-1 Routing facilitates interoperability and allows for specialized management of 
different call types. The Customer can designate, capture, and report on specific instructions 
for handling each of the following call types: 

Wireline: Supports traditional wireline emergency calls originating fiom an end office, 
central office andlor enterprise PBX over standard based Centralized Automatic Message 
Accounting (CAW),  both analog and digital interfaces, SS7 and PRI interfaces. 

Wireless: Supports delivery of wireless 9-1-1 calls to assigned PSAPs. Carriers having the 
capability to provide wireless handset ANI, cell site and sector andlor longitudinal and 
latitudinal (x,y) coordinates in the appropriate format, may connect directly to the 9-1-1 
Routing Service. 

VoIP: Supports delivery of VoIP emergency calls originating from a VoP  Service Provider. 
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SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont’d.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service (Cont’d.) 

A. 9-1-1 Routing Service Features 

1. Automatic Number Identification (ANI) 

ANI is the feature by which the telephone number or other related routing 
(pANI) number associated with an inbound 9-1-1 caller is received by the 
Company’s 9-1-1 Emergency Services and passed on to the proper PSAP. 
The ANI is also used to determine the proper PSAP to receive the inbound 
call. 

2. 9- 1 - 1 Routing ODtions 

Selective Routing 
The routing of a 9-1-1 call to the proper PSAP based upon the location of 
the caller. Selective Routing is typically accomplished by mapping the ANI 
to an ESN that has been derived based on the caller’s location. The ESN 
maps to a specific routing rule that identifies the PSAP and possible 
alternative destinations. 

Trunk Only Routing 
Inbound trunks can be designated to route all calls to a given destination, 
usually a specific PSAP. If Trunk Only Routing is not specified the system 
will attempt to perform Selective Routing. 

Default Routing 
When an incoming 9-1-1 call cannot be selectively routed due to the 
reception of an ANI number that is either not stored in the selective router 
data base, unintelligible ANI or when no ANI number is passed, a 
predetermined call route will be chosen and the caller will be terminated to 
the PSAP based upon the incoming trunk facility the call is passed over. 

PSAP Abandonment Routing 
If a situation arises where a PSAP must be closed or evacuated, this feature 
provides specific routing instructions for delivery of calls to recovery 
locations. 
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SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service (Cont'd.) 

A. 9-1-1 Routing Senice Features (Cont'd.) 

3. 9- 1 - 1 Transfer Options 

Fixed Transfer 
Fixed transfer is a feature that enables a PSAP call taker to transfer a 9-1-1 
call to a secondary destination (possibly another PSAP) by dialing a pre- 
assigned speed dial code or by use of a single button on an approved 
Customer telephone system that dials the appropriate code. 

Selective Call Transfer 
Selective Call Transfer is a feature enabling a PSAP call taker to transfer an 
incoming 9-1 - 1 call to another agency by dialing a pre-assigned speed dial 
code associated with police, fire or medical agencies or by use of a single 
button on an approved Customer telephone system that dials the appropriate 
code. The specific transfer destination is determined by the caller's 
originating location as specified by the ESN. 

Manual Transfer 
A PSAP call taker may transfer an incoming call manually by depressing 
the hook switch of the associated telephone or the "add" button on approved 
Customer telephone system, and dialing either an appropriate seven or 10- 
digit telephone number. 

Alternate Routing 
The Overflow Call Disposition transfer feature enables the ability for callers 
to be terminated either to a previously designated alternate call center, a 
prerecorded message or to a busy tone when all PSAP trunks are busy. 

4. Call Event Lomzing 

The Call Event Logging feature delivers reporting information containing 
the A M  received from a 9-1-1 call, the identity of the incoming trunk the 
Selective Router received the call over, the identity of the outgoing PSAP 
trunk the call is terminated to, and the date and time the call was delivered 
to its target destination, transferred and/or disconnected. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl000 

I 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 5 

Original Page 5 

SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.2 9-1-1 ALI Services 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

MSAG Management 
9-1-1 Emergency Services include a data management and administration tool that 
automates the viewing and communication of updates, insertions, and deletions to 
the MSAG database. 

MSAG Build Services 
The Company facilitates the creation and maintenance of the MSAG utilizing 
recognized National Emergency Number Association (NENA) recommended 
standards. 

English Language Translation (ELT) Management 
ELT information provides the names of fire, EMS and police jurisdictions associated 
with each ESN so that it may be delivered with the ALI to the PSAPs at the time of 
the 9-1-1 call. The requests are validated for accuracy and either updated into the 
database, or referred back to the PSAP for resolution. Upon completion of the 
transaction, notification is provided to the Customer 

ALf Record Management 
ALI Record Management is the collection of service order records from Telephone 
Service Providers (TSPs), validation of those records against the MSAG, and 
storage of the records for the generation of the ALI database. 

ALI Database Updates 
After processing and validating record updates, Company posts ALI records for call 
routing and for retrieval and display by the PSAP during 9-1-1 calls. 

ANI/ALI Discrepancy Resolution 
An ANVALI discrepancy occurs when an ALI record delivered to a PSAP does not 
match the information of the caller. Intrado will investigate ANVALI discrepancy 
reports and refer each discrepancy to the respective TSP for resolution. 
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I SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

I 5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 
i 

5.1.2 9-1-1 ALI Services (Cont'd.) 

G. Misroute Resolution 
An ANVALI misroute occurs when a 9-1-1 call is delivered to the incorrect PSAP. 
Intrado investigates ANVALI misroute reports and refers each misroute report to the 
TSP for resolution. 

H. No Record Found (NRF) Resolution 
An NRF occurs when the ANI provided does not exist in the ALI database and/or 
when NRF is displayed at the PSAP. Intrado will resolve or refer each NRF to the 
respective TSP for resolution. 

1. Local Number Portability (LNP) Processing 
Intrado supports LNP, which allows Customers to switch from one TSP to another 
without changing their phone numbers. 

J. ALIDelivery 
ALI Delivery provides location information via the ALI Data Access Connections to 
a PSAP during a 9-1-1 call. 

K. Data Support of Wireless and VOW E9-1-1 
Company database management systems support both Phase I and Phase II wireless 
and VoIP E9-1-1 call processing. This includes the E2 interface used by wireless 
service providers to communicate 9-1-1 caller location information to the ALI 
database. 

L. ALI Metrics Reporting 
Intrado provides access to reports that provide details on data transactions, the 
number of records processed, and the number of errors. 

' I  
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I SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1.3 

5.1.4 

5.1.5 

9-1-1 Exchange Access 

9-1-1 Exchange Access provides one way call delivery trunks from the 9-1-1 Routing 
Service to the PSAP. The 9-1 -1 Exchange Access trunks are conditioned to allow delivery of 
ANI to the PSAP. They also allow signaling from the PSAP to the 9-1-1 Routing Service to 
invoke special features of the 9-1-1 Routing Service, such as transfer, speed dialing, etc. 

ALI Data Access Connections 

ALI Data Access Connections provide the PSAP network access to the ALI Database for 
ALI Delivery. 

Diverse Facility Routing 

Upon Customer request, and where facilities are available, Company will arrange for diverse 
routing over alternate voice and/or data paths to reduce the potential for service failure as a 
result of an interruption of transport facilities. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
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Original Page 8 

SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations 

5.2.1. The 9-1-1 Emergency Services Customer may be a municipality, other federal, state or local 
governmental unit, an authorized agent of one or more municipalities or other federal, state 
or local governmental units to whom authority has been delegated (e.g., PSAP). The 
Customer must be authorized to subscribe to the service by the Governing Authority and 
have public safety responsibility to respond to telephone calls from the public for emergency 
police, frre or other emergency services within the served territory. 

5.2.2. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are provided by the Company where facilities and operating 
conditions permit. 

5.2.3. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are not intended as a total replacement for the local telephone 
service of the various public safety agencies that may participate in the use of this service. 
The Customer must subscribe to additional Local Exchange Services for purposes of placing 
administrative outgoing call and receiving other calls. 

5.2.4. Application for 9-1-1 Emergency Services must be executed in writing by the Customer. If 
execution is by an agent, satisfactory evidence of the appointment must be provided in 
writing to the Company. At least one local law enforcement agency must be included among 
the participating agencies. 

5.2.5. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are provided solely for the benefit of the Customer as an aid in 
handling 9-1-1 calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies. The provision of 
9- 1 - 1 Emergency Services by the Company shall not be interpreted, construed, or regarded, 
either expressly or implied, as being for the benefit of or creating any relationship with or 
any Company obligation direct or indirect, to any third person or entity other than the 
Customer. 

5.2.6. The Company does not undertake to answer andor forward 9-1-1 or other emergency calls, 
but furnishes the use of its facilities to enable the Customer's personnel to respond to such 
calls. 

5.2.7. The rates charged for 9-1-1 Emergency Services do not contemplate the inspection or 
constant monitoring of facilities that are not within the Company's control, nor does the 
Company undertake such responsibility. The Customer shall make such operational tests that 
are required in the judgment of the Customer. The Customer shall promptly notify the 
Company in the event the system is not hctioning properly. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations (Cont’d.) 

5.2.8. The Company’s liability for any loss or damage arising from errors, interruptions, defects, 
failures, or malfunctions of this service or any part thereof shall not exceed an amount 
equivalent to the pro rata charges for the service affected during the period of time that the 
service was fully or partially inoperative. 

5.2.9. The Customer must hrnish the Company its agreement to the following terms and 
conditions. 

A. All 9-1 -1 or other emergency calls will be answered on a 24-hour day, sevenday week 
basis. 

B. The Customer has responsibility for dispatching the appropriate emergency services, 
or will undertake to transfer all emergency calls received to the governmental agency 
with responsibility for dispatching such services, to the extent that such services are 
reasonably available. 

C. The Customer will develop an appropriate method for responding to calls for 
nonparticipating agencies that may be directed to their PSAP by calling parties. 

D. The Customer will subscribe to Local Exchange Service at the PSAP location for 
administrative purposes, for placing outgoing calls, and for receiving other calls. 

5.2.10. When 9-1-1 ALI Services are provided, the Customer is responsible to: 

A. Provide information regarding the jurisdictional boundaries associated with all 
involved public safety agencies. 

B. Support the creation of a master address file for use in validating user address 
information and application of appropriate jurisdictional responsibility. 

C. Define the unique combinations of public safety agencies (police, fire, medical, etc.) 
responsible for providing emergency response services in any specific geographic 
location. 

5.2.11. When the 9-1 -1 Routing is provided, the Customer is responsible for identifying primary and 
secondary PSAPs associated with the unique combinations noted in 5.2.10.C above and 
providing the access or telephone numbers required to support the selective transfer feature 
of 9-1-1 Routing Service. 

- ~ 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations (Cont'd.) 

5.2.12. After establishment of service, it is the Customer's responsibility to continue to verify the 
accuracy of the routing information contained in the master address file, and to advise the 
Company of any changes in street names, establishment of new streets, closing and 
abandonment of streets, changes in police, fire, emergency medical or other appropriate 
agencies' jurisdiction over any address, annexations and other changes in municipal and 
county boundaries, incorporation of new cities or any other matter that will affect the routing 
of 9-1-1 calls to the proper PSAF'. 

5.2.13. The following terms define the Customer's responsibilities with respect to any information 
provided by the Company to the Customer as part of 9-1-1 ALI Services: 

A. Such information shall be used by the Customer solely for the purpose of aiding the 
Customer in identifying, updating and/or verifying the addresses of 9-1-1 callers 
within the Customer's serving areas in connection with the Customer's provision of 
emergency response services. 

B. Customer shall strictly limit access to the information to those authorized employees 
of the Customer with a need to know and those employees actually engaged in the 
provision of emergency assistance services. 

I 

C. Customer shall use due care in providing for the security and confidentiality of the 
information. 

D. Customer shall make no copies of the information except as may be essential for the 
verification of emergency assistance services. 

5.2.14. Each Customer agrees to release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from 
any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, and other action, or any liability whatsoever, 
whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or 
person: (1) for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, 
damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, and 
which arises out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its 
user agencies or municipalities or employees or agents of any one of them, or (2) for any 
infingement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed 
to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, 
maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of9-1-1 Emergency Services and 
the equipment associated therewith, including, but not limited to, the identification of the 
telephone number, address, or name associated with the telephone number used by the party 
or parties accessing 9-1-1 Emergency Services hereunder, or (3) arising out of any act or 
omission of the Customer, in the course of using services provided pursuant to this tariff. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfl 000 

I 

i 



- 

i 

~ 

! 

! 
I 

I 

I 

i 

I 
i 
i 

i 

Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.3 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rates and Charges 

Nonrecurring Monthly 
Char ye Charere 

9-1-1 Routing Service ICB ICB 

9-1-1 ALI Services ICB ICB 

9- 1 - 1 Exchange Access Trunks ICB ICB 

ALI Data Access Connections ICB ICB 

Diverse Facility Routing ICB ICB 

Notes: 

1. Additional charges may apply for other Local Exchange Services under this tariff or by other 
local exchange carriers in connection with the provisioning of E9-1-1 service to the 
Customer. 

2. 9-1-1 Routing Service and 9-1-1 ALI Services are provided as a package. Customer requests 
to obtain these services separately will be handled individually. 

3 ICB pricing to be determined based upon unique service configuration requirements for each 
Customer including, but not limited to, term of agreement, volume of traffic served, and 
proximity of Customer to Company facilities 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
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I SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.4 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service 

5.4.1 Description 

Enterprise E9-1-1 Service is an offering that enables delivery of E9-1-1 calls originating 
from telephone stations/lines served by a multi-line private switch. 

5.4.2 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service Regulations 

A. Enterprise E9-1-1 Service is furnished subject to availability of facilities. 

B. Customer is responsible for installation of sufficient voice grade facilities (minimum 
of two) to maintain a P.01 grade of service from the private switch location to 
Company’s E91 1 network. 

C. Customer’s private switch must be capable of forwarding ANI of a statiodline 
served by Customer’s private switch to Company’s network when 9-1-1 is dialed. 
This ANI may represent an individual station or group of stations located together. 

D. Customer is responsible for verifying service address information of stations for 
insertion in the ALI database through MSAG provided by Company. Customer is 
responsible for coordinating with Company to provide address information in an 
industry standard format, and may provide telephone number and service address 
updates no more frequently than one time per day. 

E. Enterprise E9-1-1 Service information consisting of name, address and telephone 
number of private switch users is confidential. Customer is permitted to provide 
private switch user sub-location information; e.g., floor, room number, apartment 
number, etc. 

l i  

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.4 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service (Cont’d.) 

5.4.2 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service Regulations, (Cont’d.) 

F. Private switch users originating 9-1-1 calls using Company’s Enterprise E9-1-1 
Service forfeit the privacy afforded by nonlisted and nonpublished services offered 
by local exchange providers to the extent such information is furnished to the PSAP 
and/or to the Company. 

G. Rates charged for Enterprise E9-1-1 Service do not include, and Company does not 
undertake, the tasks of constant inspection or monitoring of facilities to discover 
errors, defects or malfunctions in the service. It is the responsibility of Customer to 
conduct such operational tests as it deems necessary to determine if service is 
functioning properly for its use, and to report any errors, defects or malfunctions 
Customer discovers to the Company. 

H. Company’s liabilities for interruption, failure, errors, acts of omission or other 
occurrences related to the provision of Enterprise E9-1-1 Service shall be limited to 
the same extent as set forth elsewhere in this tariff regarding E9-1-1 Service. 

I. Enterprise E9-1-1 Service information provided to a PSAP in connection with an 
emergency call shall be used solely for the purpose of public safety responding to 
emergency calls or to originate a call back to the party diafing 9- 1 - 1. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 5 SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.4 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service, (Cont’d.) 

5.4.3 Enterprise E9-1-1 Service Rates and Charges 

Nonrecurring Monthly 
Charge Charge 

Enterprise E9-1-1 Service Connection, each ICB ICB 
(minimum of two) 

Database - Initial Installation ICB ICB 

Database - Subsequent Addition of Station Records ICB ICB 

Notes: 

1. Separate charges, not specified in this tariff, are applicable for facilities used to 
connect from Customer’s private switch to the Enterprise E9-1-1 Service Point of 
Connection on Company’s network. 

2. If Company is required to provide additional facilities from the Company’s network 
to a PSAP or PSAPs in order to handle the E9-1-1 calls originating from Customer’s 
private switch end users, the cost of such additional facilities will be the 
responsibility of Customer. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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I SECTION 6 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS 

6.1 Special Construction 

6.1.1 Basis for Charges 

Basis for Charges where the Company furnishes a facility or service for which a rate or 
charge is not specified in the Company's tariffs, charges will be based on the costs incurred 
by the Company (including return) and may include: 

A. Nonrecurring Charges; 
B. Recurring Charges; 
C. termination liabilities; or 
D. combinations of (A), (B), and (C). 

6.1.2 Basis for Cost Computation 

The costs referred to in 6.1.1 preceding may include one or more of the following items to 
the extent they are applicable: 

A. Costs to install the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for the 
rearrangements of existing facilities. These costs include: 

1. 
2. Engineering, labor, and supervision; 
3. Transportation; and 
4. 

Equipment and materials provided or used; 

Rights of way andor any required easements. 

B. Cost of maintenance. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D.) 

I 6.1 Special Construction (Cont’d.) 

I 6.1.2 Basis for Cost Computation (Cont’d.) 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Depreciation on the estimated cost installed of any facilities provided, based on the 
anticipated useful service life of the facilities with an appropriate allowance for the 
estimated net salvage. 

Administration, taxes, and uncollectible revenue on the basis of reasonable average 
cost for these items. 

License preparation, processing, and related fees. 

Tariff or Service Order Agreement preparatidn, processing and related fees. 

Any other identifiable costs related to the facilities provided; or 

An amount for return and contingencies. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D.) 

6.1 Special Construction (Cont’d.) 

6.1.3 Termination Liability 

To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by the Company, a termination 
liability may apply for facilities specially constructed at the request of a Customer. 

A. The period upon which termination liability is based is the estimated service life of 
the facilities provided. 

B. The amount of the maximum termination liability is equal to the estimated amounts 
(including return) for: 

1. Costs to install the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for the 
rearrangements of existing facilities. These costs include: 
(a.) 
(b.) engineering, labor, and supervision; 
(c.) transportation; and 
(d.) 
License preparation, processing, and related fees; 
Tariff or Service Order preparation, processing and related fees; 
Cost of removal and restoration, where appropriate; and 
Any other identifiable costs related to the specially constructed or 
rearranged facilities. 

equipment and materials provided or used; 

rights of way andor any required easements; 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  

C. The termination liability method for calculating the unpaid balance of a term 
obligation is obtained by multiplyingthe sum of the amounts determined as set forth 
in Section 6.1.3.B preceding by a factor related to the unexpired period of liability 
and the discount rate for return and contingencies. The amount determined in 
Section 6.1.3 .B preceding shall be adjusted to reflect the recalculated estimated net 
salvage, including any reuse ofthe facilities provided. This amount shall be adjusted 
to reflect applicable taxes. 

D. Inclusion of early termination liability by the Company in its tariff or a contract does 
not constitute a determination by the Commission that the termination liability 
imposed by the Company is approved or sanctioned by the Commission. Customers 
shall be free to pursue whatever legal remedies they may have should a dispute 
arise. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (CONT'D.) 

6.2 Non-Routine Installation and/or Maintenance 

At the Customer's request, installation andor non service-affecting maintenance may be performed 
outside the Company's regular business hours or (in the Company's sole discretion and subject to any 
conditions it may impose) in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on the cost of labor, 
material, and other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started 
during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours 
into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional 
charges may apply. 

6.3 Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements 

Rates for ICB arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide 
request from a Customer, or prospective Customer, for service that falls within this Special 
Arrangements section. Rates developed in response to such requests may be different for tariffed 
service than those specified for such service in this tariff. ICB rates will be offered to Customers in 
writing and will be made available to similarly situated Customers. 

I !  
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SECTION 7 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

General 

From time to time the Company shall, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate network usage 
by offering to waive some or all of the Nonrecurring or Recurring Charges for the Customer (if 
eligible) of target services for a limited duration. Such promotions shall be made available to all 
similarly situated Customers in the target market area. If required, the Company shall file promotions 
with the Commission for tariff approval prior to offering service at promotional rates 

Demonstration of Service 

From time to time the Company may demonstrate service for potential Customers by providing free 
use of its network on a limited basis for a limited period of time. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 8 - CURRENT PRICE LIST 

8.1 Return Check Charge 

Per Check Returned: $25.00 
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Intrado Communications Inc. 

Attachment D 

Financial Statements 

Attached are the 2008 and 2009 Consolidated Statements of Operations, 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

for the Company’s parent company, West Corporation. 

Complete copies of the West Corporation’s Form 10-K for years ending 
December 3 1 2009 and December 3 1,2008 may be viewed at 

http:Ninvestor.shareholder.com/west/sec.cfin. 

07/09/09 
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Form 10-K Page 95 of 155 

Table of Contents 

WEST CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

Years Ended Deeembcr 31, 
2008 2007 

REVENVE 
COST OF SERVICE 
SELLING, G E M  
OPERATING INCOME 400,6 13 350,820 346,571 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 147,836 29,180 27,595 

NET INCOME 90,974 17,449 20,78 1 

!i@&N&T 2,745 

NET INCOMGWEST CORPORATION S 88,229 S 5,382 

1 
Diluted Class A 1 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING: 

Diluted Class A 87,588 87,324 86,724 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

F-2 
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Form 10-K Page 96 of 155 

Table of Contents 

WEST CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

December 31, 
2009 

I 

RECEIVABLES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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1 .  Form 10-K Page 97 of 155 
I 

' Table of Contents 
I 

I 
WEST CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSAh'DS) 

Y a n  Ended December 31, 
2009 2m 2007 

et cash flows fiom operating activities: 

I 

i CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of period $59,068 S 168,340 -141,947 
I 

F-4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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I 7/9/20 1 0 



Form 10-K Page 90 of 149 

WEST CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

Y u n  Ended Lkcember 31, 
2008 2007 

$E&&&NG; GEmRAL AND ADmNISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
OPERATING INCOME 350,820 346,571 237,2 15 

terest mmme 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE AND MINORITY INTEREST 29,180 27,595 150,555 

TAX EXPEM 6,814 

INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 17,449 20,781 85,050 

m 
NET INCOME $ 19,507 $ 5,382 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Page 91 of 149 

Table of Contents 

WEST CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

mhtml:file://L:\SHAlXONntrado 7355\AZL4pplication\Form 1 0-K 2008.mht i 7/9/20 1 0 
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Page 92 of 149 

Table of Contents 

WEST CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) 

103,218 102,045 96,2 t 8 
4Q762 

Yean Ended W b e r  31, 
2 0 0  2007 2006 
Y 

$7,121, $13,165 and $18,998 

of stock and stock options exercised 

i 
I 

! 
I CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of period $ 141,947 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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Attachment E 

Texas 

Intrado Communications Inc. Certification Status 

contact.tr&.gov Nashville, TN 37243 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 
P.O. Box 13326 

September 4,2009 

as of June 2010 

P.O. Box 202601 

600 E. Boulevard, Dept. 408 

I80 E. Broad St. 

10 1 Executive Center Dr., # 100 

itol Building. 1st flm 

Utdl 

Vermont 

Austin, TX 7871 1 customer@puc.state.tx.w 
Utah Public Service Commission 
Hebcr M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 14 
Vermont Dept. of Public Services 
112 State Street, Drawer 20 
Montpelin, VT OS620 v t d p s ~ . v t . u s  

June 18,2002 

UnknOWn 
November 17,200 1 

http://contact.tr&.gov
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Intrado Communications, Inc. 

Attachment F 
Biographies of Key Personnel 

George Heinrichs, President 

George Heinrichs is Co-founder and President of Intrado. A recognized emergency services expert, 
Mr. Heinrichs has played a key role in the evolution of the nation's 9-1-1 network and continues to 
influence 9-1-1 public policy. For his sustained support and leadership as well as his contributions to 
public safety and communications, Mr. Heinrichs has received numerous awards, including the National 
Emergency Number Association (NENA) William H. Stanton National 9-1-1 Service Award, the NENA 
President's Award and the Denver Telecom Professional Executive of the Year. In 2005, Mr. Heinrichs 
received the Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year Award for Technology. 

Stephen Meer, Chief Technology Officer 

Stephen Meer is the Co-founder and Chief Technology Oficer of Intrado. He is also actively 
involved with the development of 9-1-1 public policy and is a valued advisor to government and industry 
organizations such as the FCC, the National Emergency Number Association (NENA), and the U.S. 
Department of Transportation. Mr. Meer is a charter-certified Emergency Number Professional (ENP), 
RCA Fellow, and an active member of NENA, APCO International, the Institute of Electrical and 
Electronics Engineers (EEE) and the National Sheriffs Association. In 2005, Mr. Meer received the Ernst 
& Young Entrepreneur of the Year Award for Technology. 

Craig W. Donaldson, Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

Craig W. Donaldson is the Senior Vice President of Regulatory Affairs for Intrado and is 
responsible for the development of the Company's telecommunications-related policies that are advocated 
in state and federal forums. 

Mr. Donaldson joined Intrado in 1997 and served as Intrado's General Counsel until the Company 
was acquired by West Corporation in April 2006. Before joining Intrado, Mr. Donaldson practiced law for 
nine years with an emphasis on trials and appeals and represented clients primarily in the media and 
telecommunications industries. Prior to that he worked at AT&T for six years and served for one year on 
the Colorado Commission Government Productivity under former Governor Roy Romer. Mr. Donaldson is 
a member of the Federal Communications Commission's Communications Security, Reliability and 
Interoperability Council, and serves on the Advisory Board for the University of Colorado's Silicon 
Flatirons Telecommunications Program and on the Board of directors of ATIS (Alliance for 
Telecommunications Industry Solutions). 

07/09/09 



Intrado Communications, Inc. 
Senior Executive Team 

Biographies (Continued) 

Mary Hester, Executive Vice President 

Mary Hester is the Senior Vice President of sales and service delivery for Intrado. In this role she 
leads Intrado teams responsible for sales and delivery of Intrado products and services to 
telecommunications carriers and public safety agencies in North America. She also oversees strategic 
planning, operations and customer satisfaction and is directly responsible for the provision of 9-1-1 
services to carriers serving over 350 million subscribers. 

Prior to assuming her current assignment, Ms. Hester was senior vice president of Intrado’s 
Wireline Business. In this role she expanded and strengthened Intrado’s relationships with Incumbent 
Local Exchange Carriers, VoIP carriers and direct customers. 

Before that, she was vice president of wireless operations for Intrado. Ms. Hester joined Intrado in 
1997 as manager of Intrado’s Data Integrity Unit, where she made a significant contribution to improving 
9-1-1 data quality. 

Ms. Hester has an extensive public safety background that began with a 15-year career with the 
Boulder Regional Communications Center. Ms. Hester is a member of the National Emergency Number 
Association, and has received numerous civic awards for her dedication to public safety. 

Carey F. Spence, ENP, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

Carey F. Spence is the Vice President of Regulatory Affairs for Intrado Communications Inc. and 
is responsible for the company’s regulatory, legislative, and policies initiatives. Ms. Spence was a founding 
member of the NENA Emergency Number Professional program and served as an officer on the Texas 
Emergency Number Association. She is an active member of APCO, NENA, the National Association of 
9-1-1 State Administrators (NASNA), and served on several national committees and conference planning, 
and the National Conference of State Legislators. From 1989 to 2003, she held various management 
positions at the Texas Commission on State Emergency Telecommunications, including Deputy Director 
from 1998 to 2003, and is a graduate of the State of Texas Governor’s Executive Management School. At 
Intrado Communications Inc., she leads a team of 9-1-1 professionals throughout the United States who 
provide support and information to 9-1-1 stakeholders, namely State Agencies, and Public Safety 
Answering Points (PSAPs), related to state legislativdstatutory, administrative rules and tariffs, and cost 
recovery. 
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Intrado Communications, Inc. 
Senior Executive Team 

Biographies, (Continued) 

Michael Nelson, Senior Technical Officer 

As Senior Technical Oficer, Mr. Nelson provides guidance for solution architecture, products, 
customer sales, and deployments. Mr. Nelson is active in various industry organizations including the 
National Emergency Number Association and American National Standards efforts with the Alliance for 
Telecommunications Industry Solutions (ATIS). 

Previously, Mr. Nelson was Intrado's Vice President of Software Engineering. In that role, he was 
responsible for architecture, engineering, and development of Intrado's service offerings and software 
products. He has more than 26 years of experience in software development as well as extensive 
telecommunications and information technology experience in product development involving call 
processing, large databases, GIS hnctionality, client server system architecture, and monitoring and 
alarming systems. Mr. Nelson holds six patents related to emergency call services. 

Prior to joining Intrado, Mr. Nelson held senior positions in software development at Qwest and U 
S West, including senior director of network systems, where he managed software development 
organizations related to telephony network design and operations. Mr. Nelson was a member of the 
technical staff at AT&T Bell Laboratories after earning a Master of Science degree in computer science 
from the University of Southem California and a bachelor's degree in computer science from Northern 
Arizona University. Mr. Nelson has been an active participant in American National Standards 
development bodies and was a member of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Network 
Reliability & Interoperability (NFUC) study of next generation 9-1-1 services. 

Sue Sipperley, Senior Director Financial Planning & Analysis 

Sue Sipperley is the Senior Director of Financial Planning & Analysis for Intrado Communications 
Inc. and is responsible for the company's budgeting, forecasting and strategic financial planning. Ms. 
Sipperley is a Certified Public Accountant and has worked for Intrado for over 8 years. Prior to joining 
Intrado she was the CFO for GlobalCrossing Conferencing Division, and held a variety of financial 
management positions for GlobalCrossing over the course of 13 years. Prior to joining GlobalCrossing she 
was a senior auditor for WMG, one of the big four audit fms. Sue graduated with honors with a BBA 
from Western Michigan University. Sue leads a finance team of nine individuals supporting all finance 
efforts for Intrado Communications Inc. 
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November 14,201 1 
Overnight Delivery 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

RECEIVED 

MHNOVlb P311 

A,iI CGRP COMitliSSlOt.~ 
DOCKET CONTROL 

RE: Docket No. T-20750A-10-0289; Intrado Communications Inc. 

Arizona Corporation Commission 

NOV 1 6  2.011 
DOCKETED 

Amended Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Intrastate Telecommunications Services 

Docket Control : 

Enclosed are the original and thirteen (13) copies of the Amended pages to the Application and Petition 
for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide Intrastate Telecommunications Services, filed on 
behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. ("Intrado"). Intrado is amending Items A- I, A-1 4, A- I5 and A- 16 
of its Application and Petition, reflecting a change to the types of authority requested and the associated 
performance bond requirements. Also enclosed is a revised Title Page for proposed Arizona Tariff No. 1 , 
reflecting the deletion of interexchange services. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and returning 
it in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to me at (407) 740-303 1 or via e-mail 
at sthomas@tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Sharon Thomas 
Consultant to Intrado Communications Inc. 

Enclosures 

cc: C. Lockett - Intrado 
file: Intrado - AZ Local 
tms: AZflOOOA 

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 - Maitland, FL 3275 1 
P.O. Drawer 200 - Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 - Telephone: (407) 740 - 8575 - Facsimile: (407) 740 - 061 

www.tminc.com 

mailto:sthomas@tminc.com
http://www.tminc.com


ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 
Intrastate Telecommunications Services 

Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: For Docket Control Only: 
(Please Stamp Here) 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending 
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider, 
or as the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Type of Service: 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed 

Type of Service: 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

A. COMPANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INFORMATION 

(A-I) 
appropriate box(s). 

Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and mark the 

0 Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B). 

81 Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E) 

0 Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

Other Dedicated T1 MPLS circuits (Please attach complete description) 

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e- 
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant: 

Intrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 
Telephone: 720-494-5800 
Facsimile: 720-494-6600 
Website: www.intrado.com -- - - 

07/09/09 
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(A-13) indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll service providers or resellers 
via l+lOlXXXX access. 

0 Yes a N o  

(A-14) Is Applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s). 

c] For Low Distance Resellers. a $10.000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect 
advances. prepavments or deposits. 

If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

For Local Exchange Resellers, a $25,000 bond will be recommended. 

If "No", continue to question (A-1 5). 

0 For Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance, a $100.000 bond will be recommended. 

Yes 0 No 
If "No", continue to question (A-1 5). 

For Facilities-Based Providers of Local Exchange. a $100,000 bond will be recommended. 

Yes 0 No 

If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", continue to question (A-15). 

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service. 

(A-15) If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", provide the following information. Clarify and explain the 
Applicant's deposit policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the 
Applicant's superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

Applicant does not collect deposits, please see Attachment B, Proposed Local Services Tariff, Section 2, 
page 21 (52.5.6). 

(A-16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of 
the Application in all counties where the Applicant is requesting authority to provide service. 

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment 
"C" before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material 
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service 
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal 
notice. Do not uublish legal notice or file affidavits of Dublication until YOU are advised to do so bv the Hearing 
Division. 

The Applicant will await Hearing Division instructions for publication of its application. 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Title Page 

ARIZONA 
LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

OF 

Intrado Communications Inc. 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the provision of local 
telecommunications services provided by Intrado Communications Inc. with principal ofices 
at 1601 Dry Creek Drive, Longmont, CO 80503 for services furnished within the State of 
Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and copies may be 
inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfOBOO 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Original Title Page 

ARIZONA 
LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

OF 

Intrado Communications Inc. 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the provision of local 
telecommunications services provided by Intrado Communications Inc. with principal offices 
at 1601 Dry Creek Drive, Longmont, CO 80503 for services furnished within the State of 
Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and copies may be 
inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AzfD900 EXHIBIT 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
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Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1 60 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZKl900 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 2 

CHECK SHEET 

Pages of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective page(s). Original and 
revised pages as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of 
the date on the bottom of this page. 

SECTION 

Preface 
Preface 
Preface 
Preface 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

PAGE 
Title 

1 
2 
3 
4 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

REVISION SECTION PAGE 
2 24 

Original * 2 25 
2 26 
2 27 
2 28 
2 2 9  
2 30 
3 1 
4 1 
4 2 
4 3 
5 1 
5 2 
5 3 
5 4 
5 5 
5 6 
5 7 
5 8 
5 9 
5 10 
5 11 
5 12 
5 13 
5 14 
5 15 
5 16 

Original * 5 17 
5 18 
5 19 
5 20 
6 1 
6 2 
6 3 
7 1 

Original * 

Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 

Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 

REVISION 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
0 rig in a 1 
Original * 
Original * 

* 

* included in this filing. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azmgoo 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 3 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

(C) To signify changed regulation. 
@) 
(I) To signify increased rate. 
(M) 
(N) 
(R) To signify reduced rate. 
(S) To signify reissued matter. 
(’I”) 

To signify discontinued rate or regulation. 

To signify a move in the location of text. 
To signify new rate or regulation. 

To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 A Z ~ O O  



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Preface 

Original Page 4 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered 
sequentially; however, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added 
between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 
14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. 
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commission. For 
example, the 4* Revised Page 14 cancels the 3d Revised Page 14. Because of various suspension 
periods, deferrals, etc., the most current page number on file with the Commission is not always the 
tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the page currently in effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding 
is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1 .l.A.l. 
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a). 
2.1.1.A.l.(a).I. 
2.1.l.A.l.(a).I.(i). 
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a).I.(i).( 1). 

D. Check Sheet - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an undated check sheet 
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is updated to 
reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will 
be no other symbols used on the check sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, 
etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the 
latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azm900 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 1 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS 

9-1-1 - A three-digit telephone number used to report an emergency situation requiring a response by a public 
agency such as a fire department or police department. 

9-1-1 Failure or Outage - A situation where 9-1 -1 calls cannot be transported to the hbl ic  Agencyresponsible 
for answering 9-1-1 calls (usually a PSAP). 

9-1-1 Service Provider - The entity responsible for establishing and overseeing the bctions necessary to accept 
9-1-1 calls placed by callers, delivering the 9-1-1 calls to PSAPs using appropriate routing logic, and delivering 
emergency response information such as ANI and ALI. 

ALI Database - A system of manual procedures and computer programs used to create, store and update ALI 
information. 

Authorized User - A person, f m  or corporation authorized by the Customer or Joint User to be connected to 
the service of the Customer or Joint User, respectively. An Authorized User must be specifically named in the 
application for service. 

Automatic Number Identification (ANI) - A type of signaling provided by a Local Exchange Carrier that 
automatically identifies the local exchange line from which a call originates. 

Automatic Location Identification (ALI) - The automatic display, on equipment at the PSAP, ofthe location 
of the caller's telephone number, the address for the telephone, including non-listed and non-published numbers 
and addresses, and other information about the caller's location. 

Call Bridging - The act of adding an additional party to an existing call; i.e., the origination of another leg on 
an existing call to include an additional party. With Call Bridging, the party adding the additional party 
remains connected to the call after the additional party is added. 

Call Transfer - The act of adding an additional party to an existing call; i.e., the origination of another leg on 
an existing call to include an additional party. With Call Transfer, the party adding the additional party may 
disconnect before the additional party answers. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azm900 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 2 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Central Office (CO) or End Office (EO) - A switching unit providing telecommunication services to the 
public, designed for terminating and interconnecting lines and trunks. The term “End Office” and “Central 
Office” are used interchangeably in this tariff. More than one CO or EO may be located in the same building. 

Commission - Arizona Corporation Commission. 

Common Carrier - An authorized company or entity providing telecommunications services to the public. 

Company - Whenever used in this tariff, “Company” refers to Intrado Communications Inc., unless otherwise 
specified or clearly indicated by the context. 

Customer - A person, partnership, firm, municipality, cooperative organization, corporation, or governmental 
agency furnished communications service by the Company under the provisions and regulations of this tariff 
and who is responsible for paying the communication service bills and for complying with applicable rules 
and regulations of the Company. 

Customer Premises - A location designated by the Customer for the purposes of connecting to the 
Company’s services. 

E9-1-1 (Enhanced 9-1-1) - An emergency telephone service that includes ANI, ALI (including non-listed and 
non-published numbers and addresses), and (optionally) selective routing, to facilitate public safety response. 

E9-1-1 Emergency Service - A telecommunications service that uses ANI, ALI (including non-listed and 
non-published numbers and addresses), Selective Routing, and the threedigit number “9-1 -1 ,” for reporting 
police, fire, medical, or other emergency situations to a PSAP for referral to a public safety agency. As used 
in this tariff, E9-1-1 Emergency Service does not include discretionary equipment purchased, or contracted 
for that is not essential to the provision of E9-1-1 Emergency Service. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azm900 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 3 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

E9-1-1 Selective Router Trunk - A trunk from an E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem capable oftransmitting 
the ANI associated with the caller’s local exchange line. The E9-1-1 Selective Router Trunk maybe between 
an E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem and a PSAP, or between E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandems; the latter 
configuration is also known as an inter-Selective Router Trunk. 

E9-1-1 Tandem or E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem - The switch that provides the routing and switching of 
9-1-1 calls. The E9-1-1 Tandem controls delivery of the call with ANI to the PSAF’ and provides Selective 
Routing, speed calling, selective transfer, fixed transfer, and certain maintenance functions for each PSAP. 

E9-1-1 Trunks - The trunks that connect from the End Office serving the individual telephone that originates 
a 9-1-1 call to the E9-1-1 Selective Routing Tandem. 

Emergency Service Number (ESN) - An ESN is a number, typically three to five digits in length, that 
maps to a primary 9-1-1 call handler (usually a PSAP), and a set of emergency service agencies (e.g., law 
enforcement, fire, emergency medical service) that serve a specific range of addresses within a particular 
geographical area, or Emergency Service Zone (ESZ). 

Facilities - Central Ofice equipment, supplemental equipment, apparatus, wiring, cables (outside plant) and other 
material and mechanisms necessary to or furnished in connection with the services of the Company. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfD900 
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Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 4 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT'D.) 

Governing Authority - The governing body of a state, county, city, city and county, town, of other governing 
body (e.g., the board of directors of a special district) that oversees the PSAP(s) within the Governing Authority's 
jurisdiction. 

Holiday -New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, or Christmas 
Day. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) - A service arrangement where the regulations, rates and charges are developed 
based on the specific circumstances of the Customer's situation. 

Intrado - Intrado Communications Inc., issuer of this tariff. 

Joint User - A person, firm or corporation designated by the Customer as a user of service furnished to the 
Customer by the Company, and to whom a portion of the charges for such facilities are billed under a joint 
use arrangement. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AZfD900 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 5 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Local Calling - A completed call or telephonic communication between a calling Station and any other 
Station within the local service area of the Calling Station. 

Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) - Refers to any person, corporation or entity that pursuant to the statutes and 
rules of the State of Arizona and the Arizona Corporation Commission is authorized to provide 
telecommunications Local Exchange Services on a resale or facilities basis. 

Local Exchange Service - Refers to local service that allows a user of the service to complete calls through 
facilities provided for intercommunications to other telephones within a specified area without payment of toll 
charges. This service may also provide access to and from the telecommunication network for long distance 
calling. 

Monthly Recurring Charge - See Recurring Charge. 

Master Street Address Guide (MSAG) - A database of street names and house number ranges within their 
associated communities that defines ESZs and associated ESNs to enable proper routing of E9-1-1 calls. 

National Emergency Number Association (NENA) - An international not-for-profit organization whose 
purpose is to lead, assist, and provide for the development, availability, implementation and enhancement of a 
universal emergency telephone number or system common to all jurisdictions through research, planning, 
publications, training and education. 

Nonrecurring Charge (NRC) - The initial charge, usually assessed on a one-time basis, to initiate and 
establish service. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azm900 
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Section 1 

Original Page 6 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D.) 

Person - Any individual, fm, partnership, co-partnership, limited partnership, joint venture, association, 
cooperative organization, limited liability corporation, corporation (municipal or private and whether organized 
for profit or not), governmental agency, state, county, political subdivision, state department, commission, board, 
or bureau, fraternal organization, nonprofit organization, estate, trust, business or common law trust, receiver, 
assignee for the benefit of creditors, trustee, or trustee in bankruptcy or any other service user. 

Premises - All the space in the same building that a Customer has the right of occupancy to the exclusion of 
others or shares the right of occupancy with others; and all space in different buildings on continuous property, 
provided such buildings are occupied solely by one Customer. Foyers, hallways, and other space provided for the 
common use of all occupants of a building are considered the premises of the operator of the building. 

Private Branch Exchange (PBX) - An arrangement that comprises manual and/or automatic common 
equipment, wiring and station apparatus, and which provides for interconnection of main station lines associated 
with an attendant position and/or common equipment located on the Customer’s Premises or extended to another 
Premises of the same Customer. 

Pseudo Automatic Number Identification @ANI) - A number consisting of the same number of digits as 
ANI, and used to query routing and ALI databases. 

Public Agency - Any state, county, city, city and county, town, municipal corporation, public district, or other 
public authority located in whole or in part within the state of Arizona that provides or has the authority to 
provide fire fighting, law enforcement, ambulance, emergency medical, or other emergency services. 

Public Emergency - The presence of actual or imminent conditions that are either an immediate danger to the 
health or safety of people, or a likelihood of sever irreparable damage to property. 

Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) - A facility equipped and staffed to receive 9-1-1 calls from the 9-1-1 
Service Provider(s). PSAF’s operate under the direction of the Governing Authority and are responsible to direct 
the disposition of 9-1-1 calls. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1 60 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azfl900 
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Section 1 

Original Page 7 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT'D.) 

Recurring Charges - The charges to the Customer, usually monthly, for services, facilities and equipment, 
that continue for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

Selective Routing - The routing of a 9-1-1 call from an E9-1-1 Selective Router Tandem to a designated PSAP 
based upon the seven-digit or tendigit telephone number or pANI associated with the caller dialing 9-1 -1. 

Service Commencement Date - The first day following the date that the Company notifies the Customer that 
the requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer's refusal to accept 
service that does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order Agreement or this tariff, in which 
case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer's acceptance. The Company and Customer 
may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date. 

Service Interruption - The inability to complete calls due to equipment malfunctions or human errors. 
Service Interruption shall not include service difficulties such as slow dial tone, circuits busy or other network 
and/or switching capability shortages. Nor shall Service Interruption include the failure of any service or 
facilities provided by a Common Carrier or other entity other than the Company. 

Service Order Agreement - The written request for Company services executed by the Customer and the 
Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order Agreement form by the 
Customer and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein 
and pursuant to this tariff. 

TDD/Text Phone - A telecommunications device for use by hearing or speech impaired persons that employ 
graphic communication in the transmission of coded signals through a wire or radio communication system. 

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD)/Text Phone Emergency Access - Provides 9-1-1 access 
to individuals that use TDD/Text Phones and computer modems. 

Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) - These services provide the ability for hearing or speech impaired 
individuals to communicate, by wire or radio, with a hearing individual in a manner that is functionally equivalent 
to communication by an individual without a hearing or speech impairment. This definition includes 
telecommunication relay services that enable two-way communications between an individual who uses a TDD 
or other non-voice terminal device and an individual who does not use such a device. 

Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) - An Internet protocol -based technology that converts analog voice 
signals into digital data packets and allows real-time, 2-way voice communications over managed, dedicated 
private computer networks or the public Internet. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company 

2.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service to Customers pursuant to the 
terms of this tariff in connection with one-way and/or two-way transmission between points 
within the State of Arizona. 

The Company is responsible under this tariff only for the services and facilities provided 
hereunder, and it assumes no responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that 
purchases access to the Company network in order to originate or terminate its own services, 
or to communicate with its own customers. 

Failure by the Company to assert its rights pursuant to one provision of this tariff does not 
preclude the Company from asserting its rights under other provisions. 

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities 

A. The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing facilities, 
or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack 
of facilities, or due to some other cause beyond the Company's control. 

B. The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a 
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the 
Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other 
carriers to finish service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of the 
Company. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

A. Application of Tariff - Applications for establishment of service must be made to 
the Company in writing. These applications become contracts upon approval by the 
Company and the Customer or the establishment of the service, and shall be subject 
at all times to the lawful rates, charges and regulations of the Company. 

B. The Company reserves the right to refuse an application for service made by a 
present or former Customer who is indebted to the Company for service previously 
rendered pursuant to this tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied. 

C. Minimum Period - Service is provided on month-to-month or on a term agreement 
basis. The Minimum Period of Service is one (1) year unless otherwise specified in 
this tariff or mutually agreed upon by contract. Penalties may apply for early 
termination of the Service Order Agreement (SOA). 

D. Continuation of Service - Except as otherwise stated in this tariff or an SOA, at the 
expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Order Agreement, or in any 
extension thereof, service shall be renewed automatically for a one (1) year term 
upon written notification to the Customer 45 to 90 days prior to the expiration of the 
initial term, unless the Customer provides notice of intent not to renew such 
agreement at least 60 days prior to the end of the initial or any additional term. 
Termination shall not relieve the Customer of its obligation to pay any charges 
incurred under the Service Order Agreement and this tariff prior to termination. The 
rights and obligations that by their nature extend beyond the termination of the term 
of the Service Order Agreement shall survive such termination. 

E. This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the state of Arizona 
regardless of its choice of laws provision. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company 

A. The Company, its affiliates, directors, officers, employees, assignees and/or 
successors, shall not be liable to a Customer or third party for any personal injury or 
death and/or any direct, indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, 
exemplary or punitive damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or 
profits, and/or loss of enjoyment of life and/or emotional distress damages for any 
reason whatsoever, including, but not limited to, any act or omission, failure to 
perform, delay, interruption, failure to provide any service or any failure in or 
breakdown of facilities associated with any service provided by the Company. By 
obligation, direct or indirect, to any third party other than Company, Company shall 
not be liable for civil damages, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, to any person, 
corporation, or other entity for any loss or damage caused by any Company act or 
omission in the design, development, maintenance, or provision of the Company’s 
services other than an act or omission including gross negligence or wanton or 
willful misconduct. 

B. The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the 
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed 
or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to a 
refund of the amount erroneously billed. 
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2.1 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd.) 

C. The Company shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the Customer from and 
against all loss, liability, damage and expense, including reasonable counsel fees, 
due to: 

1. Any act or omission of (a) the Customer, (b) any other entity furnishing 
service, equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or 
facilities provided by the Company; or (c) common carriers, except as 
contracted by the Company; 

2. Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond the 
Company control, including but not limited to, fires, floods, earthquakes, 
hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national emergencies, acts of terrorism, 
insurrections, riots, wars or other civil commotions; strikes, lockouts, work 
stoppages or other labor difficulties; criminal actions taken against the 
Company; unavailability, failure or malfunction of equipment or facilities 
provided by the Customer or third parties; any law, order, regulation or 
other action of any governing authority or agency thereof; 

3. Any unlawful or unauthorized use of Company facilities and services; 

4. Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of patents, trade secrets, 
or copyrights arising from or in connection with the material transmitted by 
means of Company-provided facilities or services; or by means of the 
combination of Company-provided facilities or services; 

5.  Breaches in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over 
Company facilities; 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd.) 

C. (Cont'd.) 

6.  Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company 
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer 
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities 
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where 
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the 
Customer, in which event the Company liability is limited as set forth in 
paragraph A of this Subsection 2.1.4; 

7. Defacement of or damage to Customer Premises resulting from the 
furnishing of services or equipment on such Premises or the installation or 
removal thereof; 

8. Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for 
payments made under Workers' Compensation law or under any plan for 
employee disability or death benefits, arising out of, or caused by, any act or 
omission of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance, 
presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or equipment 
connected, or to be connected to Company facilities; 

9. Any non-completion of calls due to network busy conditions; 

10. Any calls not actually attempted to be completed during any period that 
service is unavailable; 

1 1. And any other claim resulting from any act or omission of the Customer or 
patron(s) of the Customer relating to the use of Company services or 
facilities. 

~~~ ~ ~ 
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2.1 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d.) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont’d.) 

D. The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to 
installations provided by it for use in an explosive atmosphere. 

E. THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, 
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT 
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN. 

F. Failure by the Company to assert its rights pursuant to one provision of this tariff 
does not preclude the Company from asserting its rights under other provisions. 

G. Approval of limitation of liability language by the Commission does not constitute a 
determination by the Commission that the limitation of liability imposed by the 
Company should be upheld in a court of law. Approval by the Commission merely 
recognizes that since it is a court’s responsibility to adjudicate negligence and 
consequent damage claims, it is also the court’s responsibility to determine the 
validity of the exculpatory clause. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.5 Notification of Service Affecting Activities 

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting 
activities that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but 
are not limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine 
preventative maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual 
Customer but affect many Customers' services. No specific advance notification period is 
applicable to all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer 
to determine the reasonable notification requirements. Notification to the Customer may not 
be possible with some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as an 
outage resulting from cable damage. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

A. The Company's obligation to furnish service or to continue to furnish service is 
dependent on its ability to obtain, retain and maintain suitable rights and facilities, 
and to provide for the installation of those facilities required to the hrnishing and 
maintenance of that service. At the option of the Company, in managing its 
facilities, certain regular service restrictions may be temporarily imposed at 
locations where new or additional facilities being constructed are not readily 
available to meet service demands. 

B. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer 
on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the 
Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. If the Company is unable to 
meet the scheduled date for service, the Company will issue a credit. 

C. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and 
equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the 
Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or 
otherwise interfere with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, 
except upon the written consent of the Company. 

D. The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any 
time and from time to time, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters of the 
service provided the Customer. 

E. Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in 
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose 
other than that for which it was provided. 

F. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth 
herein for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the Premises of the 
Customer when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of 
equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the Company, including but 
not limited to the Customer. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont'd.) 

G. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance 
of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is 
connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the 
Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this tariff or 
the Service Order Agreement, and to the maintenance and operation of such 
facilities. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for: 

1. The transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the 
quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or 

2. The reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment. 

2.1.7 Non-routine Installation 

At the Customer's request, installation and/or non service-affecting maintenance may be 
performed outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such 
cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or 
charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours 
but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods 
including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may 
apply. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd.) 

2.1.8 Special Construction 

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in this tariff, 
special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable efforts basis at the 
request of the Customer. Special construction is that construction undertaken: 

A. where facilities are not presently available; 

B. of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
furnishing of its services; 

C. over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the 
hrnishing of its services; 

D. in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct; 

E. on an expedited basis; 

F. on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available; 

G. involving abnormal costs; or 

H. in advance of its normal construction. 

2.1.9 Ownership of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains in the Company, its 
partners, agents, contractors or suppliers. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.2 Prohibited Uses 

2.2.1 

2.2.2 

2.2.3 

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as 
to which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations, 
licenses, consents and permits. 

The Company may block any signals being transmitted over the Company’s network by 
Customers that cause interference to the Company or other Customers or users. Customer 
shall be relieved of all obligations to make payments for charges relating to any blocked 
service and shall indemnify the Company for any claim, judgment or liability resulting from 
such blockage. 

A Customer, Joint User, or Authorized User may not assign, or transfer in any manner, the 
service or any rights associated with the service provided under this tariff without the written 
consent of the Company. The Company will permit a Customer to transfer its existing 
service to another entity if the existing Customer has paid all charges owed to the Company 
for regulated communications services. Such a transfer will be treated as a disconnection of 
existing service and installation of new service, and termination and Nonrecurring Charges 
for installation as stated in this tariff or the Service Order Agreement may apply. 
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2.3 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.1 General 

The Customer is responsible for making proper application for service; placing any 
necessary order, and entering into an Service Order Agreement with the Company; 
complying with the SOA and tariff regulations; and payment of charges for services 
provided. Specific Customer responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: 

A. the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff; 

B. damage to or loss of Company facilities or equipment caused by the acts or 
omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these 
regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises, unless 
caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the 
Company; 

C. providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any needed 
personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment 
installed on the Premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air condi- 
tioning necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such Premises; 

D. obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way 
and conduits necessary for installation of communications cable and associated 
equipment used to provide services to the Customer from the cable building entrance 
or property line to the location of the equipment space described in 2.3.1 .C. Any and 
all costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described 
herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the 
Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the 
Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate 
its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service and entering 
into a Service Order Agreement with the Customer; 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd.) 

2.3.1 General (Cont'd.) 

E. providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations 
regarding the working conditions on the Premises where Company employees and 
agents shall be installing or maintaining Company facilities and equipment. The 
Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment 
within a hazardous area if, in the Company opinion, injury or damage to Company 
employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the 
Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing 
and disposing of any hazardous material (e.g. asbestos) prior to any construction or 
installation work; 

F. complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, 
approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of 
Company facilities and equipment in any Customer Premises or the rights-of-way 
for which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.1 .D.; and granting or obtaining 
permission for Company agents or employees to enter the Premises of the Customer 
at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon 
termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the 
Company; 

G. not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on Company 
equipment or facilities. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd.) 

2.3.2 Liability of the Customer 

A. The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for all 
incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional acts or 
omissions of the Customer, its officers, employees, agents, invites, or contractors 
where such acts or omissions are not the direct result of the Company's negligence 
or in tent ional misconduct. 

B. To the extent caused by any negligent or intentional act of the Customer as 
described in A., preceding, the Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, for (1) any loss, destruction or 
damage to property of any third party, and (2) any liability incurred by the Company 
to any third party pursuant to this tariff, any other tariff of the Company, or with the 
Service Order Agreement, or otherwise, for any interruption of, interference to, or 
other defect in any service provided by the Company to such third party. 

C. The Customer shall not assert any claim against any other Customer or user of the 
Company's services for damages resulting in whole or in part from or arising in 
connection with the furnishing of service under this tariff or the SOA including but 
not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or other defects or 
misrepresentations, whether or not such other Customer or Joint or Authorized Users 
contributed in any way to the occurrence of the damages, unless such damages were 
caused solely by the negligent or intentional act or omission of the other Customer 
or user and not by any act or omission of the Company. Nothing in this tariff is 
intended either to limit or to expand Customer's right to assert any claims against 
third parties for damages of any nature other than those described in the preceding 
sentence. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels 

2.4.1 General 

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the Company. 
Company services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic 
signals, except as otherwise stated in this tariff. A Customer may transmit any form of signal 
that is compatible with Company equipment, but the Company does not guarantee that its 
services will be suitable for purposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication 
except as specifically stated in this tariff. 

2.4.2 Station Equipment 

A. Terminal equipment on the Customer's premises and the electric power consumed 
by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the 
Customer. The Customer is responsible for the provision of wiring or cable to 
connect its terminal equipment to the Company Network Interface Device. 

B. The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment 
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment 
and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed 
on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or 
maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to 
the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to Company employees or to 
other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage 
or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense, subject to 
prior Customer approval of the equipment expense. 

2.4.3 Network Interface Device @ID) 

The NID permits access to the Company's network. All wiring on the Customer's Premises 
that is connected to the Company's network shall connect to the network through the 
Company-provided NID. Any necessary maintenance, repair, or upgrade work to the NID 
shall be the responsibility of only the Company. The Company will make the decision 
whether to place the NID inside or outside the Customer Premises. In the event that the 
Customer requests that the NID be placed in a location other than the location selected by the 
Company, any additional cost to the Company will be charged to the Customer. Additionally, 
the Customer shall be responsible for wiring on the Customer's Premises that is not provided 
by the Company that is connected to the NID. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd.) 

2.4.4 Interconnection of Facilities 

A. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the 
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing communications 
services and the channels, facilities or equipment of others shall be provided at the 
Customer's expense. 

B. Communications services may be connected to the services or facilities of other 
communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms 
and conditions of the tariffs of other communications carriers that are applicable to 
such connections. 

C. Facilities furnished under this tariff or the Service Order Agreement may be 
connected to Customer-provided terminal equipment in accordance with the 
provisions of this tariff. All such terminal equipment shall be registered by the 
Federal Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of Title 47, Code of 
Federal Regulations; and all Customer-provided wiring shall be installed and 
maintained in compliance with those regulations. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd.) 

2.4.5 Inspections 

A. Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company 
may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the 
Customer is complying with the requirements set forth in Section 2.4.2 for the 
installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment, 
and wiring in the connection of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to 
Company-owned facilities and equipment. 

B. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being 
complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect 
its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer 
promptly if there is any need for hrther corrective action. Within ten (10) days of 
receiving this notice, the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the 
Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may 
take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of 
service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm. 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements 

2.5.1 Payment for Service 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services 
furnished by the Company to the Customer and to all Authorized Users by the Customer, 
regardless of whether those services are used by the Customer itself or are resold to or shared 
with other persons. 

A. Taxes, Surcharges and Fees 

1. The Customer is responsible for the payment of federal excise taxes, state 
and local sales and use taxes, and similar taxes or charges imposed by 
governmental jurisdictions. These items are not included in the quoted rates 
for services. 

2. Municipal excise taxes are billed as separate line items and are not included 
in the quoted rates for service. 

3. Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF) 

In addition to all other taxes and fees that are listed herein or passed through 
in the normal course of business (e.g. sales tax), the Company shall also add 
an amount to be collected to each bill for recovery of the Arizona Universal 
Service Fund (AUSF). 

Towards the ultimate goal that basic service be available and affordable to 
all citizens of the state, the Arizona Corporation Commission has created 
support mechanisms to assist in the provision of such service in high-cost 
areas. Pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12, the Rule 
directs that the surcharge will be levied on all telecommunications service 
purchased by end-users. 

The Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF) surcharge will be the amount 
set forth in the Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12. The 
percentage and amounts set forth will be subject to periodic adjustment by 
the Commission. 

~ 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d.) 

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or other 
Authorized Users for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company. 

A. Charges for services billed on a non-usage sensitive basis will be billed monthly, in 
advance of the use of the service, and are due within 30 days of the invoice date. 

B. Charges for services billed on a usage sensitive basis will be billed monthly for 
services used during the preceding billing cycle and are due within 30 days of the 
invoice date. 

C. Upon termination of service, the Customer’s bill will be rendered in the next bill 
cycle. 

D. Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the first day following the 
Service Commencement Date, which is the first day following the date on which the 
Company notifies the Customer that the service or facility is available for use. 

E. Late Payment Fee 

If any portion of the payment is received by the Company more than thirty (30) days 
after the payment date as set forth in 2.5.2.A and 2.5.2.B preceding, or if any portion 
of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not immediately 
available to the Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company. 
The late payment penalty shall be that portion of the payment not received by the 
date due, minus any charges billed as local taxes, multiplied by 1.5%. 

F. Return Check Charge 

The Customer will be assessed a maximum of thirty-five dollars ($35.00) for each 
check or other payment type submitted by the Customer to the Company that a bank 
or other financial institution refuses to honor. The current rate is twenty-five dollars 
($25 .OO). 

G. If service is disconnected by the Company and later restored, restoration of service 
will be subject to all applicable installation charges. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd.) 

2.5.3 

2.5.4 

2.5.5 

Disputed Bills 

A. In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the 
Customer by the Company, the Company will require the Customer to pay the 
undisputed portion of the bill to avoid discontinuance of service for non-payment. 
The Customer must submit a documented claim for the disputed amount. Customer 
must submit all documentation as are reasonably required to support the claim. 

B. Unless disputed the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and payable in full by the 
Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, then 
the Customer may file a complaint with the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1200 
West Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007: 

http://www. azcc.gov 
602-542-425 1 (Phoenix office local number) 
800-222-7000 (Phoenix office toll free from outside of Phoenix metro area) 
520-628-6550 (Tucson office local number) 
800-535-0148 (Tucson office toll free from outside of Tucson metro area). 

Changes in Service Requested 

If Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment 
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any 
provision of application for service, Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted accordingly. 

Cancellations and Deferments 

When the Company advises a Customer that ordered services are available on the requested 
due date, and the Customer is unable or unwilling to accept service at that time, the facilities 
will be held available for the Customer for a thirty (30) business day grace period. If after 
thirty (30) business days the Customer still has not accepted service, regular monthly billing 
for the ordered services may begin, or the facilities will be released for other service order 
activity, and cancellation charges, including Nonrecurring Charges that would have been 
applied had the service been installed, may be applied. These cancellation and deferment 
provisions apply to requests for all Company services. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd.) 

2.5.6 Advance Payments 

The Company does not require advance payments. 

2.5.7 Deposits 

The Company does not collect Customer deposits. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.6 Discontinuance of Service 

The Company may refuse or discontinue service, without incurring any liability, for any of the 
following reasons. 

2.6.1 Customers will be provided at least five ( 5 )  days written notice prior to discontinuance for 
the following reasons: 

A. Nonpayment of an undisputed delinquent bill; 

B. Violation of the Company's rules pertaining to the use of service in a manner which 
interferes with the service of others or the operation of nonstandard equipment; 

C. For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to the Company or its agents for 
the purpose of inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by the Company or 
its agents; 

D. For Customer's breach of contract for service between the Company and the 
Customer. 

2.6.2 Service may be disconnected without notice for the following reasons: 

A. Where a dangerous condition exists for as long as the condition exists; 

B. Where service is connected without authority by a person who has not made 
application for service or who has reconnected service following suspension of 
service for nonpayment; 

C. Without notice by reason of any order or decision of a court or other government 
authority having jurisdiction which prohibits Company from furnishing such 
services; 

D. For failure of the Customer to make proper application for service or for use of 
service for any property or purpose than that described in the application; 

E. In the event of tampering with the equipment or services owned by the Company or 
its agents, or in the event of Customer use of equipment or services in such a manner 
as to adversely affect Company equipment or Company service to others. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.6 Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd.) 

2.6.2 Service may be disconnected without notice for the following reasons: (Cont'd.) 

F. Without notice in the event of any other unauthorized or fraudulent use of service. 
Whenever service is discontinued for fraudulent use of service, the Company, before 
restoring service, requires the Customer to make, at his or her own expense, all 
changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate illegal use and to pay an 
amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenues resulting from such fraudulent 
use; 

G. Upon the Customer's insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for 
bankruptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an involuntary petition within 
the time permitted by law, the Company may immediately discontinue or suspend 
service without incurring any liability. 

2.6.3 Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under this Section, the 
Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at law or in 
equity or under any other provision of this tariff, may declare all future monthly and other 
charges that would have been payable by the Customer during the remainder of the term for 
which such services would have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be immediately 
due and payable. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption 

Service interruptions that are not due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of 
this tariff by, the Customer or the operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or equipment 
provided by the Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.7.1 for the part of the 
service that the interruption affects. 

2.7.1 General 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

A credit allowance will be given when service is interrupted, except as specified 
below. A service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the Customer, e.g., 
the Customer is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of a component 
furnished by the Company under this tariff. 

An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit 
to be inoperative and, if necessary, releases it for testing and repair. An interruption 
period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative. 

If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be interrupted but declines to 
release it for testing and repair, or refuses access to its premises for test and repair 
by the Company, the service, facility or circuit is considered to be impaired but not 
interrupted. No credit allowances will be made for a service, facility or circuit 
considered by the Company to be impaired. 

The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth in 
Section 4.1 for visits by Company agents or employees to the Customer Premises 
when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or 
facilities provided by any party other than the Company, including but not limited to 
the Customer. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont'd.) 

2.7.2 No credit allowance will be made for any Service Interruption: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

n Due to the negligence of or noncompliance with the provisions of this tariff by r 

person or entity other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer; 

Due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, connections or services not 
provided by the Company; 

During any period in which the Company is not given full and free access to its 
facilities and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correcting 
interruptions; 

A service will not be deemed to be interrupted if a Customer continues to voluntarily 
make use of the service. If the service is interrupted, the Customer can obtain a 
service credit, use other means of communications provided by the Company, if 
available (pursuant to Section 2.7.3), or utilize another service provider; 

During any period when the Customer has released service to the Company for 
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in 
service arrangements; 

That occurs or continues due to the Customer's failure to authorize replacement of 
any element of special construction; and 

That was not reported to the Company within thirty (30) days of the date that service 
was affected. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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Amount of Service To Be 
Credited 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont’d.) 

2.7.3 Use of Other Means of Communications 

30 minutes up to but not including 3 hours 

If the Customer elects to use another means of communications during the period of 
interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used. 

1/10 Day 

2.7.4 Application of Credits for Service Interruptions 

3 hours up to but not including 6 hours 
6 hours up to but not including 9 hours 
9 hours UD to but not including 12 hours 

A. Credits for interruptions in service that is provided and billed for a minimum period 
of at least one month, beginning on the date that billing becomes effective, shall in 
no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer 
for the period of service during which the event that gave rise to the claim for a 
credit occurred. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the rates 
specified hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those 
facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. 

115 Day 
215 Day 
315 Tlav 

B. For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30) 
days. 

12 hours up to but not including 15 hours 
15 hours up to but not including 24 hours 

C. A credit allowance will be given for interruptions of thirty (30) minutes or more. 
Two or more interruptions of fifteen (1 5 )  minutes or more during any one 24-hour 
period shall be combined into one cumulative interruption. 

415 Day 
One Day 

D. Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less 

I Less than 30 minutes I Nnn e 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Allowance for Service Interruption (Cont'd.) 

2.7.4 Application of Credits for Service Interruptions (Cont'd.) 

E. Interruptions Over 24 Hours and Less Than 72 Hours. 

Interruptions over 24 hours and less than 72 hours will be credited 1/5 day for each 
3-hour period or fraction thereof. No more than one full day's credit will be allowed 
for any period of 24 hours. 

F. Interruptions Over 72 Hours. 

Interruptions over 72 hours will be credited 2 days for each full 24-hour period. No 
more than thirty (30) days credit will be allowed for any one month period. 

2.7.5 Cancellation for Service Interruption 

Cancellation or termination for service interruption is permitted only if any circuit 
experiences a single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative service credits 
equaling 16 hours in a continuous 12-month period. The right to cancel service under this 
provision applies only to the single circuit that has been subject to the outage or cumulative 
service credits. 

2.8 Use of Customer's Service by Others 

2.8.1 Joint Use Arrangements 

Joint use arrangements will be permitted for all services provided under this tariff. From 
each joint use arrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer responsible for 
the manner in which the joint use of the service will be allocated. The Company will accept 
orders to start, rearrange, relocate, or discontinue service only from the designated Customer. 
Without affecting the Customer's ultimate responsibility for payment of all charges for the 
service, each Joint User shall be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT'D.) 

2.9 Cancellation of Service/Termination Liability 

Customers may cancel service orally or in writing, unless specified differently within a term 
agreement. The Company shall hold the Customer responsible for payment of all charges, including 
fixed fees, surcharges, etc., that accrue through the end of the Customer's bill cycle, unless otherwise 
noted in the description of the service affected. 

If a Customer cancels a Service Order Agreement or terminates services before the completion of the 
term for any reason whatsoever other than a Service Interruption, the Customer agrees to pay to the 
Company termination liability charges, as defined below. These charges shall become due as of the 
effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable in accordance with Section 2.5. 

2.9.1 Termination Liability 

The Customer's termination liability for cancellation of term or contract service shall be 
equal to: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

all unpaid Nonrecurring Charges, less any portion of the underlying cost of the 
Nonrecurring Charges not yet incurred by the Company in preparing to establish 
service for the Customer; plus 

any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and 
paid or owed to third parties by the Company on behalf of the Customer; plus 

ninety percent (90%) of the Recurring Charge for the service under the term 
agreement, multiplied by the number of lines, multiplied by the months remaining in 
the term agreement. 

Inclusion of early termination liability by the Company in this tariff or a contract 
does not constitute a determination by the Commission that the termination liability 
imposed by the Company is approved or sanctioned by the Commission. Customers 
shall be free to pursue whatever legal remedies they may have should a dispute 
arise. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.10 Transfers and Assignments 

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with 
the services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party, 
except that the Company may assign its rights and duties: 

2.10.1 To any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company; or 

2.10.2 Pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or 

2.10.3 Pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1 60 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azmgoo 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 2 

Original Page 30 

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS (CONT’D.) 

2.11 Notices and Communications 

2.11.1 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order Agreement the address to which the 
Company shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that the 
Customer may also designate a separate address to which Company bills for service shall be 
mailed. 

2.11.2 The Company shall designate on the SOA an address to which the Customer shall mail or 
deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may designate a separate 
address on each bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill. 

2.11.3 Except as otherwise stated in this tariff or the SOA, all notices or other communications 
required to be given pursuant to this tariff or the SOA will be in writing. Notices and other 
communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to 
have been delivered to the other party on the third business day following placement of the 
notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid and 
properly addressed, or when actually received or refbsed by the addressee, whichever occurs 
first. 

2.11.4 The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses 
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for 
giving notice set forth herein. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE AREAS 

3.1 Service Areas 

Services are provided, subject to availability of facilities and equipment, throughout the State of 
Arizona. 
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE CHARGES AND SURCHARGES 

4.1 Emergency Services - Service Charges and Surcharges 

Maximum Maximum 
Nonrecurring Base Nonrecurring 

Charge Add'l. Charge 
$1 87.50hour Service Charge for Premises Visit: Note $1 2 5 .  OOhour 

Changes to Customer Definable Features Note 

First three (3) requests during a calendar month: NA* 
Fourth (4'h) and succeeding request during a $100.00 per NA 

No Charge 

calendar month: request 

Moves of Existing Service: $1 2 5 .  OOhour Note 4 

Record Order Change: $100.00 NA 

Notes: 

1. Service Charges for Premises Visits apply to visits to the Customer's Premises by a Company 
employee, agent or contractor when the service difficulty or trouble report that initiated the visit 
results from the use of equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the Company, 
including but not limited to the Customer. 

2. The Base Charge for Premises Visits is calculated on a per hour basis with a two (2)-hour 
minimum, including travel time, during normal business hours (8:OOam - 5:OOpm local time, 
Monday through Friday). Additional charges will be based on the higher hourly rate that applies 
for each hour, or fraction thereof, that a Company employee, agent or contractor spends at the 
Customer's Premises outside of normal business hours, or during weekends or holidays. The 
two (2)-hour minimum, including travel time, at the higher hourly rate, applies to Premises Visits 
that begin before or after normal business hours and on weekends and holidays. 

3. Charges for Changes to Customer Definable Features include, but are not limited to, requests for 
changes to Customer 9-1-1 Routing Service Features. Charges apply based on the number of 
requests for changes, not the number of changes per request. 

4. In addition to the Maximum Hourly Base Charge for Moves of Existing Service, Customer will 
be charged for the cost of any material required to complete the move. 

5 .  Record Order Change applies to Customer-initiated requests that involve changes in Company 
records. 

* Not Applicable 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE CHARGES AND SURCHARGES (CONT’D.) 

4.2 Local Exchange Services - Service Charges and Surcharges 

4.2.1 Description 

A. Service Order Charge: Applies to work associateG w h receiving, recorullig and 
processing information necessary to execute a Customer request to connect, move or 
change telephone service and equipment. One service order charge applies per 
Customer request regardless of the quantity of work requested. 

B. Central Office Charge: Applies for work associated with establishing or changing 
line connection in the central office. One charge applies to each line connection 
established or changed. 

C. AccessLineCharge: Applies for work associated with the placement and 
connection of drop wires at the Customer’s premises. One Access Line Charge 
applies to each line connected. 

D. Record Order Change: Applies for work associated with receiving, recording and 
processing information necessary to execute a Customer request in which only 
Customer, business office, directory or billing records are involved and no premises 
work, access line or central office work is necessary. 

E. Miscellaneous Service Charge: Applies to each installation or change of Calling 
Features. 

F. Restoration of Service Charge: Applies to the restoration of suspended service 
and facilities because of nonpayment of bills and is payable at the time that the 
restoration of the suspended service and facilities is arranged. The restoration charge 
does not apply when service has been disconnected and later re-installed. 
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE CHARGES AND SURCHARGES (CONT’D.) 

4.2 Local Exchange Services - Service Charges and Surcharges (Cont’d.) 

4.2.2 Rates - Service Charges and Surcharges 

Maximum 
Nonrecurring 

Charge 
Service Order Charge 

Initial Request $125 .OO 
Subsequent Requests $50.00 

Central Office Charge 
Per Line $40.00 

Access Line Charge 
lSt Line $75.00 
Each Add’l Line $65.00 

Record Order Change $75.00 

Miscellaneous Service Charge: $75 .OO 

Restoration of Service Charge 
Per Line: $100.00 
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SECTION 5 - SERVICES 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services 

9-1 -1 Emergency Services are telecommunications services that permit a Public Safety Answering 
Point (PSAP) to receive emergency calls placed by dialing the number 9-1 -1 and/or emergency calls 
originated by personal communications devices. 

9-1-1 Emergency Services include 9-1-1 Routing and Transfer Services that use a call management 
system to either directlyperform the selective routing of an emergency call to the appropriate PSAP, 
or may be used to hand-off the call to a separate 9-1-1 Service Provider (possibly a legacy E9-1-1 
Selective Router) for call completion to the appropriate PSAP. 9-1-1 Emergency Services also 
provide services of call bridging and post call activity reporting. 

9-1 -1 Emergency Services include a data management and delivery service, 9-1-1 ALI Services. 9-1- 
1 ALI Services provide PSAPs control over ALI data management and reporting. 9-1-1 ALI Services 
offer features such as “drill down” metric reporting capabilities for wireline, wireless, and Voice over 
Internet Protocol (VoIP) 9-1-1 calls. The solution includes a web interface for data queries and 
MSAG management. 

9-1-1 Emergency Services are offered subject to the availability of facilities. The Customer is the 
Governing Authority that orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and 
compliance with the terms and conditions of this tariff. 

9-1-1 Emergency Services are only available under contract with a minimum term agreement of one 
(1) year. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service 

9-1 -1 Routing Service is a public safety grade, specialized managed network for processing 
9-1-1 calls that allows the PSAP to accommodate new technologies while simultaneously 
enabling control over 9-1-1 call routing operations. 9-1-1 Routing Services utilizes a 
redundant, secure IP infrastructure. Facilities and nodes are geographically diverse and are 
equipped with physically redundant data communications and power equipment that allow 
for continuous operation and reliability. 9-1 -1 Routing Service delivers emergency calls from 
both traditional and TDM voice and IP-based networks. 

Intrado 9-1 -1 Routing facilitates interoperability and allows for specialized management of 
different call types. The Customer can designate, capture, and report on specific instructions 
for handling each of the following call types: 

Wireline: Supports traditional wireline emergency calls originating from an end office, 
central office and/or enterprise PBX over standard based Centralized Automatic Message 
Accounting (CAMA), both analog and digital interfaces, SS7 and PRI interfaces. 

Wireless: Supports delivery of wireless 9-1-1 calls to assigned PSAPs. Carriers having the 
capability to provide wireless handset ANI, cell site and sector and/or longitudinal and 
latitudinal (x,y) coordinates in the appropriate format, may connect directly to the 9-1-1 
Routing Service. 

VoIP: Supports delivery of V o P  emergency calls originating from a VoIP Service Provider. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service (Cont'd.) 

A. 9-1-1 Routing Service Features 

1. Automatic Number Identification (ANI) 

ANI is the feature by which the telephone number or other related routing 
@ANI) number associated with an inbound 9-1-1 caller is received by the 
Company's 9-1-1 Emergency Services and passed on to the proper PSAP. 
The ANI is also used to determine the proper PSAP to receive the inbound 
call. 

2. 9-1-1 Routing; Options 

Selective Routing 
The routing of a 9-1-1 call to the proper PSAP based upon the location of 
the caller. Selective Routing is typically accomplished by mapping the ANI 
to an ESN that has been derived based on the caller's location. The ESN 
maps to a specific routing rule that identifies the PSAP and possible 
alternative destinations. 

Trunk Only Routing 
Inbound trunks can be designated to route all calls to a given destination, 
usually a specific PSAP. If Trunk Only Routing is not specified the system 
will attempt to perform Selective Routing. 

Default Routing 
When an incoming 9-1-1 call cannot be selectively routed due to the 
reception of an ANI number that is either not stored in the selective router 
data base, unintelligible ANI or when no ANI number is passed, a 
predetermined call route will be chosen and the caller will be terminated to 
the PSAP based upon the incoming trunk facility the call is passed over. 

PSAP Abandonment Routing 
If a situation arises where a PSAP must be closed or evacuated, this feature 
provides specific routing instructions for delivery of calls to recovery 
locations. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.1 9-1-1 Routing Service (Cont'd.) 

A. 9-1-1 Routing Service Features (Cont'd.) 

3. 9-1-1 Transfer Options 

Fixed Transfer 
Fixed transfer is a feature that enables a PSAP call taker to transfer a 9-1-1 
call to a secondary destination (possibly another PSAP) by dialing a pre- 
assigned speed dial code or by use of a single button on an approved 
Customer telephone system that dials the appropriate code. 

Selective Call Transfer 
Selective Call Transfer is a feature enabling a PSAP call taker to transfer an 
incoming 9-1 -1 call to another agency by dialing a pre-assigned speed dial 
code associated with police, fire or medical agencies or by use of a single 
button on an approved Customer telephone system that dials the appropriate 
code. The specific transfer destination is determined by the caller's 
originating location as specified by the ESN. 

Manual Transfer 
A PSAP call taker may transfer an incoming call manually by depressing 
the hook switch of the associated telephone or the "add" button on approved 
Customer telephone system, and dialing either an appropriate seven or 10- 
digit telephone number. 

Alternate Routing 
The Overflow Call Disposition transfer feature enables the ability for calls 
to be terminated either to a previously designated alternate call center, a 
prerecorded message or to a busy tone when all PSAP trunks are busy. 

4. Call Event Logging 

The Call Event Logging feature delivers reporting information containing 
the ANI received from a 9-1-1 call, the identity of the incoming trunk the 
Selective Router received the call over, the identity of the outgoing PSAP 
trunk the call is terminated to, and the date and time the call was delivered 
to its target destination, transferred and/or disconnected. 
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5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.2 9-1-1 ALI Services 

A. MSAG Management 
9-1 -1 Emergency Services include a data management and administration tool that 
automates the viewing and communication of updates, insertions, and deletions to 
the MSAG database. 

B. MSAG Build Services 
The Company facilitates the creation and maintenance of the MSAG utilizing 
recognized National Emergency Number Association (NENA) recommended 
standards. 

C. English Language Translation (ELT) Management 
ELT information provides the names of fire, EMS and police jurisdictions associated 
with each ESN so that it may be delivered with the ALI to the PSAPs at the time of 
the 9-1-1 call. The requests are validated for accuracy and either updated into the 
database, or referred back to the PSAP for resolution. Upon completion of the 
transaction, notification is provided to the Customer. 

D. ALI Record Management 
ALI Record Management is the collection of service order records from Telephone 
Service Providers (TSPs), validation of those records against the MSAG, and 
storage of the records for the generation of the ALI database. 

E. ALI Database Updates 
After processing and validating record updates, Company posts ALI records for call 
routing and for retrieval and display by the PSAP during 9-1-1 calls. 

F. ANYALI Discrepancy Resolution 
An M A L I  discrepancy occurs when an ALI record delivered to a PSAP does not 
match the information of the caller. Intrado will investigate ANI/ALI discrepancy 
reports and refer each discrepancy to the respective TSP for resolution. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.2 9-1-1 ALI Services (Cont'd.) 

G. Misroute Resolution 
An ANVALI misroute occurs when a 9-1-1 call is delivered to the incorrect PSAP. 
Intrado investigates ANVALI misroute reports and refers each misroute report to the 
TSP for resolution. 

H. No Record Found (NRF) Resolution 
An NRF occurs when the ANI provided does not exist in the ALI database and/or 
when NRF is displayed at the PSAP. Intrado will resolve or refer each NRF to the 
respective TSP for resolution. 

I. Local Number Portability (LNP) Processing 
Intrado supports LNP, which allows Customers to switch from one TSP to another 
without changing their phone numbers. 

J. ALI Delivery 
ALI Delivery provides location information via the ALI Data Access Connections to 
a PSAP during a 9-1-1 call. 

K. Data Support of Wireless and VoIP E9-1-1 
Company database management systems support both Phase I and Phase I1 wireless 
and V o P  E9-1-1 call processing. This includes the E2 interface used by wireless 
service providers to communicate 9-1-1 caller location information to the ALI 
database. 

L. ALI Metrics Reporting 
Intrado provides access to reports that provide details on data transactions, the 
number of records processed, and the number of errors. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.1 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont'd.) 

5.1.3 9-1-1 Exchange Access 

9-1-1 Exchange Access provides call delivery from the 9-1-1 Routing Service to the PSAP. 
9-1-1 Exchange Access facilities are conditioned to allow delivery of ANI to the PSAP. 
They also allow signaling from the PSAP to the 9-1-1 Routing Service to invoke special 
features of the 9-1-1 Routing Service, such as transfer, speed dialing, etc. 

5.1.4 ALI Data Access Connections 

ALI Data Access Connections provide the PSAP network access to the ALI Database for 
ALI Delivery. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1 60 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azm900 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 5 

Original Page 8 

SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations 

5.2.1. The 9-1-1 Emergency Services Customer may be a municipality, other federal, state or local 
governmental unit, an authorized agent of one or more municipalities or other federal, state 
or local governmental units to whom authority has been delegated (e.g., PSAP). The 
Customer must be authorized to subscribe to the service by the Governing Authority and 
have public safety responsibility to respond to telephone calls from the public for emergency 
police, fire or other emergency services within the served territory. 

5.2.2. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are provided by the Company where facilities and operating 
conditions permit. 

5.2.3. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are not intended as a total replacement for the local telephone 
service of the various public safety agencies that may participate in the use of this service. 
The Customer must subscribe to additional Local Exchange Services for purposes of placing 
administrative outgoing call and receiving other calls. 

5.2.4. Application for 9-1-1 Emergency Services must be executed in writing by the Customer. If 
execution is by an agent, satisfactory evidence of the appointment must be provided in 
writing to the Company. At least one local law enforcement agency must be included among 
the participating agencies. 

5.2.5. 9-1-1 Emergency Services are provided solely for the benefit of the Customer as an aid in 
handling 9-1-1 calls in connection with fire, police and other emergencies. The provision of 
9-1-1 Emergency Services by the Company shall not be interpreted, construed, or regarded, 
either expressly or implied, as being for the benefit of or creating any relationship with or 
any Company obligation direct or indirect, to any third person or entity other than the 
Customer. 

5.2.6. The Company does not undertake to answer and/or forward 9-1 -1 or other emergency calls, 
but hrnishes the use of its facilities to enable the Customer's personnel to respond to such 
calls. 

5.2.7. The rates charged for 9-1-1 Emergency Services do not contemplate the inspection or 
constant monitoring of facilities that are not within the Company's control, nor does the 
Company undertake such responsibility. The Customer shall make such operational tests that 
are required in the judgment of the Customer. The Customer shall promptly notify the 
Company in the event the system is not functioning properly. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations (Cont’d.) 

5.2.8. The Company’s liability for any loss or damage arising from errors, interruptions, defects, 
failures, or malfunctions of this service or any part thereof shall not exceed an amount 
equivalent to the pro rata charges for the service affected during the period of time that the 
service was fully or partially inoperative. 

5.2.9. The Customer must furnish the Company its agreement to the following terms and 
conditions. 

A. All 9-1 -1 or other emergency calls will be answered on a 24-hour day, seven-day week 
basis. 

B. The Customer has responsibility for dispatching the appropriate emergency services, 
or will undertake to transfer all emergency calls received to the governmental agency 
with responsibility for dispatching such services, to the extent that such services are 
reasonably available. 

C. The Customer will develop an appropriate method for responding to calls for 
nonparticipating agencies that may be directed to their PSAP by calling parties. 

D. The Customer will subscribe to Local Exchange Service at the PSAP location for 
administrative purposes, for placing outgoing calls, and for receiving other calls. 

5.2.10. When 9-1-1 ALI Services are provided, the Customer is responsible to: 

A. Provide information regarding the jurisdictional boundaries associated with all 
involved public safety agencies; 

B. Support the creation of a master address file for use in validating user address 
information and application of appropriate jurisdictional responsibility; 

C. Define the unique combinations of public safety agencies (police, fire, medical, etc.) 
responsible for providing emergency response services in any specific geographic 
location. 

5.2.11. When the 9-1 -1 Routing is provided, the Customer is responsible for identifjmg primary and 
secondary PSAPs associated with the unique combinations noted in 5.2.10.C above and 
providing the access or telephone numbers required to support the selective transfer feature 
of 9-1-1 Routing Service. 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT'D.) 

5.2 9-1-1 Emergency Services Rules & Regulations (Cont'd.) 

5.2.12. After establishment of service, it is the Customer's responsibility to continue to verify the 
accuracy of the routing information contained in the master address file, and to advise the 
Company of any changes in street names, establishment of new streets, closing and 
abandonment of streets, changes in police, fire, emergency medical or other appropriate 
agencies' jurisdiction over any address, annexations and other changes in municipal and 
county boundaries, incorporation of new cities or any other matter that will affect the routing 
of 9-1-1 calls to the proper PSAP. 

5.2.13. The following terms define the Customer's responsibilities with respect to any information 
provided by the Company to the Customer as part of 9-1-1 ALI Services. 

A. Such information shall be used by the Customer solely for the purpose of aiding the 
Customer in identifying, updating and/or verifying the addresses of 9-1-1 callers 
within the Customer's serving areas in connection with the Customer's provision of 
emergency response services. 

B. Customer shall strictly limit access to the information to those authorized employees 
of the Customer with a need to know and those employees actually engaged in the 
provision of emergency assistance services. 

C. Customer shall use due care in providing for the security and confidentiality of the 
information. 

D. Customer shall make no copies of the information except as may be essential for the 
verification of emergency assistance services. 

5.2.14. Each Customer agrees to release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from 
any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, and other action, or any liability whatsoever, 
whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or 
person: (1) for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, 
damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, and 
which arises out of the negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its 
user agencies or municipalities or employees or agents of any one of them, or (2) for any 
infringement or invasion of the right of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed 
to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, 
maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of 9-1 -1 Emergency Services and 
the equipment associated therewith, including, but not limited to, the identification of the 
telephone number, address, or name associated with the telephone number used by the party 
or parties accessing 9-1-1 Emergency Services hereunder, or (3) arising out of any act or 
omission of the Customer, in the course of using services provided pursuant to this tariff. 
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5.3 Rates - 9-1-1 Emergency Services 

Maximum 
Nonrecurring 

Charge Per PSAP 
9-1-1 Routing & 9-1-1 ALI 

Tier I Note ' $25,000.00 
Tier 11 $25,000.00 
Tier 111 $25,000.00 
Tier IV $25,000.00 
Tier V $25,000.00 

Maximum 
Nonrecurring 

Charge Per DS 1 
MPLS circuit 

9-1-1 Exchange Access Note 5 
AL.1 Data Access Connection Note 5 

Maximum 
Monthly Rate Per Person 

Per PSAP~'" * 

$0.1091 
$0.0915 
$0.0909 
$0.0904 
$0.0898 

Maximum 
Monthly Rate Per DS 1 

MPLS circuit 

$4,000.00 
$4,000.00 

Notes: 
1. Tiers are based on the number of persons served per PSAP located within the boundaries of a 

Customer's E9-1-1 -System: 
Tier I: 
Tier II: 
Tier 111: 
Tier IV: 
Tier V: 

Less than 18,500 Persons Served per PSAP 
18,500 to 30,000 Persons Served 
30,001 to 50,000 Persons Served 
50,001 to 100,000 Persons Served 
More than 100,000 Persons Served 

2. Persons Served per PSAP is calculated by taking the county population as estimated by the U.S. 
Census Bureau data (http://www.census.gov/ popest/counties/), and dividing by the number of 
PSAPs in the county served by the Company (number of PSAPs includes primary, secondary and 
backup PSAPs). For example: if a county's population is 90,000, and the Customer has two PSAPs 
(one primary and one backup) to which the Company provides service, persons served per PSAP for 
that Customer is 45,000 (90,000 + 2 = 45,000); Le., Tier 111, and the monthly charge Customer will 
pay will be $8,181.00 (45,000 person per PSAP x $0.0909 x 2 PSAPs = $8,181 .OO). For Customers 
with PSAPs that serve an area that crosses county boundaries, or encompasses only a portion of a 
county, the number of persons served will be determined based on a percentage of area served in each 
county. The number of persons served is subject to annual review and sizing using the most recent 
U.S. Census Bureau data. 

3. Additional charges may apply for other Local Exchange Services under this tariff or by other local 
exchange carriers in connection with the provisioning of E9-1-1 service to the Customer. 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
1 60 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 Azfo900 

http://www.census.gov


Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 5 

Original Page 12 

SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.3 Rates - 9-1-1 Emergency Services (Cont’d) 

Notes (Cont’d): 

4. 9-1 -1 Routing Service and 9-1 -1 ALI Service are provided as a package. Customer requests to obtain 
these services separately will be handled individually. 

5. 9-1 -1 Exchange Access and ALI Data Access Connection services are MultiProtocol Label Switching 
(MPLS) services and are offered where, in the Company’s judgment, suitable facilities are available. 
Where Company determines suitable facilities are available, there is no non-recurring charge. Where 
the Company determines that suitable services are not available, but the Company agrees to provide 
9-1 -1 Emergency Services nonetheless, Special Arrangements may be necessary and special 
construction charges may apply (see Section 6). 

Issued Date: Effective Date: 

By: Craig Donaldson, Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
160 1 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 AzfD900 



Intrado Communications Inc. Arizona Tariff No. 1 
Section 5 

Original Page 13 

SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.4 Reserved for future use 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) 

5.5.1 Description 

A. BLES provides the Customer with a single, analog, voice-grade telephonic 
communications for access to the public switched telecommunications system 
(PSTN) to place or receive one call at a time, without toll charges, to local exchange 
access lines connected to a Central Office (CO) of the exchange, or to 
exchange access lines served by COS of the extended local service area where 
comprised of more than one exchange. The Company offers BLES under resale of 
a local exchange carrier (LEC) serving the area where Customer is located. The 
Company will provide BLES from all exchanges of the underlying carrier in 
conformance with the underlying carrier’s existing local exchange boundary maps as 
approved by the Commission. Company hereby adopts the same local calling 
area of the LEC whose service Company is reselling. 

B. Business Local Exchange Service lines and trunks are provided on a single party 
(individual) basis only. No multi-party lines are provided. 

C. BLES is available to government and quasi-government public safety agency 
business Customers only. Customers must subscribe to a minimum of four (4) lines. 

D. BLES is available only on a monthly flat-rate basis. Business Local Exchange 
Service is not available on a measured basis. 

E. Business Local Exchange Service will be provided, subject to availability of 
facilities and equipment, including but not limited to billing and technical 
capabilities, in areas currently served by the ILECs. 

F. Business Local Exchange Service Customers are connected to the public 
PSTN and have the ability to: 
- Place or receive calls to/from other stations on or connected to the PSTN; 
- Access 91 1E911 emergency services where available; 
- Access the interexchange carrier selected by the Customer for InterLATA, 

IntraLATA, interstate or international calling; 
- Access to Operator Services; 
- Access to Directory Assistance; 
- Place or receive calls to toll-free telecommunications services such as 800/888 

telephone numbers; 
- Access Telecommunication Relay Service; 
- Access other services authorized by the State Commission and the Federal 

Communications Commission. 
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5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (Cont’d.) 

5.5.1 Description (Cont’d.) 

H. Access to 91 1/E911 Emergency Services 

- Access to 91 1E911 Service is offered, without charge, solely to permit Customers 
to reach appropriate emergency services, including police, fire and medical 
services and is provide only were 911E911 emergency services are 
available. 

- With respect to Business Local Exchange Service, the Company is not 
responsible, in the absence of gross negligence or willful 
misconduct, for any losses, claims, demands, suits, or any liability, 
whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any 
other party or person, for any personal injury to or death of any person or 
persons, and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether 
owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused 
by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, 
presence, condition, location, or use of 91 1/E911 facilities, nor does 
Company undertake the responsibility to inspect or to monitor 911 
Service facilities to discover errors, defects, or malfunctions in 91 1 Service. 

Not withstanding any provision to the contrary, Company shall not be liable for 
any special, incidental, consequential, exemplary, or punitive 
damages of any nature whatsoever resulting from Customer’s use of 
91 1E911 Access Service. 

Upon the Company’s transmittal of a Customer’s 91 1 Service record, including 
The Customer’s name, address and telephone number, to the appropriate 
Public Safety Agency, such agency is solely responsible for the accuracy of 
the Customer’s Street name, address, telephone number, appropriate police, 
fire, ambulance or other agencies’ jurisdiction over such address, as well as 
any and all changes as they occur in the establishment of new streets, the 
closing or abandonment of existing streets, the modification of municipal or 
county boundaries, the incorporation of new cities or any other similar 
matter that may affect the routing of 91 1 service calls to the proper Public 
Safety Answering Point. 

By dialing 91 1, the calling party waives all privacy rights afforded by non-listed 
and non-published service to the extent that the Customer’s telephone 
number, name, and address associated with the originating station location 
are furnished to the Public Safety Answering Point. 

- 

.- 

- 
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SECTION 5 -SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) 

5.5.2 Rates - Business Local Exchange Service 

Maximum - Per Line 
Nonrecurring Monthly 

Flat Rate $150.00 $125 .OO 

5.5.3 Business Local Exchange Optional Calling Features 

Optional Calling Features are services offered as additions to BLES. 

A. Optional Call Features Descriptions 

1. Call Forwarding: Enables a Customer to redirect an incoming call to another 
telephone number. Customer assumes financial responsibility for all 
calling charges generated by the use of this feature. 

Call Waiting: Permits the Customer engaged in a call to receive a tone signal 
indicating a second call is waiting and, by operation of the switchhook, 
to place the first call on hold and answer the waiting call. The Customer 
may alternate between the two calls by operation of the switchhook, but 
a three-way conference cannot be established. 

Caller ID with Name and Number: Permits the display of a calling party’s 
telephone number and listed name associated with the telephone 
number. The name and number are displayed on Customer provided 
equipment. Calling party information may indicate that the name and 
telephone number are private or unavailable. 

Three-way Calling: Permits the Customer to add a third party to an established 
connection. When the third party answers, a two-way conversation can 
be held before adding the original party for a three-way conference. The 
Customer initiating the conference controls the call and may disconnect 
the third party to reestablish the original connection or establish a 
connection to a different third party. The feature may be used on both 
outgoing and incoming calls. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

B. Rates - Optional Call Features 

Maximum Per Month 
Feature Per Line 
Call Forwarding $14.50 
Call Waiting $19.50 
Caller ID with Name & Number $20.50 
Three-way Calling $11.50 
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5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) (Cont’d) 

5.5.4. Business Local Exchange Service Supplementary Services 

A. Directory Assistance 

1. Local Directory Assistance 

A Business Local Exchange Service Customer may obtain Local Directory 
Assistance to determine telephone numbers within its local calling area by 
calling the Directory Assistance operator. 

2. National Directory Assistance 

National Directory Assistance Service is provided to Business Local 
Exchange Customers for the purpose of requesting telephone numbers of 
individuals or businesses who are located outside the Customer’s local 
calling area or outside the Customer’s home numbering plan area. 

3. Rates - Directory Assistance Services 

Maximum Rate 
Per Call Note 

Local Directory Assistance $3.50 

National Directory Assistance $3.50 

Note: A maximum of two (2) telephone numbers may be requested per 
directory assistance call without incurring another Directory 
Assistance Service charge. 

B. Directory Listing Service 

1. The Company shall provide a single directory listing of the BLSE 
Customer’s station number which is designated as the Customer’s main 
billing number, termed the primary listing, in a telephone directory 
published by the Local Exchange Provider in the BLES Customer’s 
exchange area. Directory listing of additional Company Station numbers, 
other than the Customer’s main billing number, associated with a 
Customer’s service will be provided for an additional monthly recurring 
charge per listing. 
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5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) (Cont’d) 

5.5.4. Business Local Exchange Service Supplementary Services (Cont’d) 

B. Directory Listing Service (Cont’d) 

2. The Company reserves the right to limit the length of any listing in the 
directory by the use of abbreviations when, in the Company’s judgment, the 
clearness of the listing or the identification of the Customer is not impaired 
thereby. When more than one line is required to properly list the Customer, 
no additional charge is made. 

3. The Company may refuse a listing which is known not to constitute a 
legally authorized or adopted name, contains obscenities in the name, or any 
listing which, in the opinion of the Company, is likely to mislead or deceive 
calling persons as to the identity of the listed party, or is a contrived name 
used for advertising purposes or to secure a preferential position in the 
directory or is more elaborate than is reasonably necessary to identify the 
listed party. The Company, upon notification to the Customer, will 
withdraw any listing which is found to be in violation of its rules with 
respect thereto. 

4. Each listing will be designated Government and placed in the appropriate 
section of the directory. 

5 .  In order for listing to appear in an upcoming directory, the BLSE Customer 
must furnish the listing to the Company in time to meet the directory 
publishing schedule. 

6. The following directory listings are available to BLES Customers: 

Primaw Listing: A primary listing contains the name of the Customer, or 
the name under which a business is regularly conducted, as well as the 
address and telephone number of the Customer. This listing is provided at 
no additional charge. 

ForeieJl Listing: Where available, a listing in a phone directory which is 
not in the Customer’s immediate calling area. 
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5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) (Cont’d) 

5.5.4. Business Local Exchange Service Supplementary Services (Cont’d) 

B. Directory Listing Service (Cont’d) 

6. The following directory listings are available to BLES Customers: (Cont’d) 

Non-published Listing: Listings that are not printed in directories or 
available from Directory Assistance. A Non-published Telephone Service 
will be furnished, at the Customer’s request providing the omission or 
deletion of the Customer’s telephone listing from the telephone directory 
and, in addition, the Customer’s telephone listing will be omitted or deleted 
from the directory assistance records. 

Non-listed Number: A Non-listed number will be furnished at the 
Customer’s request, providing for the omission or deletion of the 
Customer’s listing from the telephone directory. Such listings will be 
carried in the directory assistance and other records and will be given to any 
calling party. 

7. Rates - BLES Directory Listing Services 

Maximum Rate 
Listing Per Month 
Primary Listing No Charge 
Foreign Listing $25.00 

Non-Listed Number $8.50 
Non-Published Listing $10.00 
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5.5 Business Local Exchange Service (BLES) (Cont’d) 

5.5.5. IntraLATMnterLATA Toll Presubscription 

A. General 

IntraLATA/InterLATA toll presubscription permits a Customer to select and 
designate a Primary IntraLATA and/or InterLATA Carrier (PIC) to access 
IntraLATA and/or InterLATA toll services without dialing an access code. 
Customers may designate separate PICs for IntraLATA and InterLATA toll 
services, or may designate the same PIC for both IntraLATA and InterLATA. 

B. NO-PIC 

Customers not designating a PIC at the time service is ordered will be assigned No- 
PIC status and will be required to dial an access code to place each IntraLATA or 
InterLATA toll call. Customers assigned No-PIC status at the time service is 
ordered may designate a PIC at a later time without charge (See Section 5.5.5.C, 
“Initial PIC Selection”). 

C. Rates for PIC selection 

Maximum 
Nonrecurring 

No Charge “Ote ’ PIC Selection Charge 
Initial PIC Selection 

Change PIC Selection - per line, 
per occurrence 

$1 0.00 

Notes 
1. No PIC charge will be applied to new Customers making an initial PIC selection 

when ordering service, or to existing Customers selecting a PIC for additional 
lines being added to an existing service, or when changing from No-PIC to PIC. 

2. Change PIC Selection charge applies to each change on each line for which a 
PIC change is requested after the Initial PIC Selection, including changing fi-om 
an existing designated PIC to No-PIC. 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL SERVICES 

6.1 Special Arrangements 

6.1.1. The rates and charges quoted in this tariff contemplate that suitable facilities are available, 
and the use of standard arrangements, that is, the arrangement normally used by the Company 
to provide the type of service involved. 

6.1.2. Where, in the Company’s judgment, suitable facilities are not available and/or standard 
arrangements cannot be used to provide a service or services, Special Arrangements may be 
offered by the Company that are not specifically covered in this tariff, including but not 
limited to services, features, and combinations of services and features not normally offered 
or combined. 

6.1.3. Special Arrangements will be provided whenever, in the judgment of the Company, there is a 
valid reason for providing the service requested. In such cases, the Company reserves the 
right to require an initial contract period longer than one (1) month at the same location. 

6.1.4. The rates, terms and conditions for Special Arrangement offerings, including monthly rates, 
nonrecurring and installation charges, and special construction charges will be established on 
an individual case basis based on the circumstances of each case. 

6.2 Work On Customer’s Premises 

It is contemplated that all work on customer’s premises can be performed during regular working 
hours. If a customer requests that work be performed during hours which results in overtime or 
premium rates of pay, a charge may apply in addition to other rates and charges which may be 
applicable, based on the amount of overtime or premium time required, as determined on an 
individual case basis. 

It is also contemplated that all installation, removals, service connections, moves and changes 
requested by a customer be performed without the Company incurring unusual costs. If a customer 
requests that work be performed in a special manner or at a special time which results in unusual 
costs, a charge equal to the amount of unusual costs may apply in addition to other applicable rates 
and charges, as determined on an individual case basis. 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL SERVICES (CONT'D) 

6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

Non-Routine Installation and/or Maintenance 

At the Customer's request, installation and/or non service-affecting maintenance may be performed 
outside the Company's regular business hours or (in the Company's sole discretion and subject to any 
conditions it may impose) in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on the cost of labor, 
material, and other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started 
during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours 
into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional 
charges may apply. 

Individual Case Basis (ICB) 

In lieu of the rates otherwise set forth in this tariff, rates and charges including installation, special 
construction and recurring charges for Company services may be established at negotiated rates on an 
ICB, taking into account the nature of the facilities and services, the costs of construction, 
maintenance and operation, and the length of service commitment by the customer. Such 
arrangements shall be considered Special Arrangements, the terms of which will be set forth in 
individual contracts. Special Arrangement rates or charges will be made available to similarly 
situated customers on equal terms and conditions. 

Termination Liability 

To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by the Company, a termination liability may 
apply for Special Arrangement facilities specially constructed at the request of a Customer. 

6.5.1. The period upon which termination liability is based is the estimated service life of the 
facilities provided. 

6.5.2. The maximum termination liability for Special Arrangements is equal to the estimated 
amounts (including return) for: 

A. Costs to install the facilities to be provided including estimated costs for the 
rearrangements of existing facilities. These costs include: 
1 .  equipment and materials provided or used; 
2. engineering, labor, and supervision; 
3 transportation; and 
4. 
License preparation, processing, and related fees; 
Tariff or Service Order preparation, processing and related fees; 
Cost of removal and restoration, where appropriate; and 
Any other identifiable costs related to the specially constructed or rearranged 
facilities. 

rights of way and/or any required easements; 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
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SECTION 6 - SPECIAL SERVICES (CONT’D.) 

6.5 Termination Liability (Cont’d.) 

6.5.3. The termination liability method for calculating the unpaid balance of a term obligation is 
obtained by multiplying the sum of the amounts determined as set forth in Section 6.5.2 
preceding by a factor related to the unexpired period of liability and the discount rate for 
return and contingencies. The amount determined in Section 6.5.2 shall be adjusted to reflect 
the recalculated estimated net salvage, including any reuse of the facilities provided. This 
amount shall be adjusted to reflect applicable taxes. 

6.5.4. Inclusion of early termination liability by the Company in its tariff or a contract does not 
constitute a determination by the Commission that the termination liability imposed by the 
Company is approved or sanctioned by the Commission. Customers shall be free to pursue 
whatever legal remedies they may have should a dispute arise. 
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SECTION 7 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

7.1 Special Promotions 

The Company may, from time to time, offer promotional programs for its services which may include 
waiving or reducing the applicable rates and charges for the promoted service. The promotional 
offerings may be limited as to the duration, the date, and times of the offerings and the locations 
where the offerings are made or other reasonable limitations. The Company may also offer 
incentives, benefits or gifts to customers to encourage the purchase or retention of any such service or 
product. 

7.2. Trials 

The Company may offer, from time to time, limited trials for services which may include the waiving 
or reducing of all rates and charges for the service that is the subject of the trial and for services that 
are provided as part of the trial. Trials will be intended to test new potential services or new 
marketing approaches for services. The location, duration, date and times of a trial may be limited by 
the Company. The Company may terminate such trials in its reasonable discretion. 

7.3 Demonstration of Service 

From time to time the Company may demonstrate service for potential Customers by providing 
free use of its network on a limited basis for a limited period of time. 
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Arizona Corporation Commissioo 

AUG 2 9 2012 

August 17,2012 
Via Overnight Delivery 

BOCKETFP 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, AZ85007 

RE? Affidavit of Publication for Intrado Communications Inc. 
Docket No: T-2075OA-10-0289 

Dear Sir or Madame: 

Enclosed for filing are the original proofs and thirteen (13) copies of the affidavits of publication filed on 
behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and returning 
it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided. 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to me or to Sharon Thomas, the 
consultant for Intrado Communications Inc., at (407) 740-8575. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Steinke 
Manager, Associate Consultants 

Enclosure 

cc: Rebecca Ballesteros - Intrado 
file: Intrado- AZ 
tms: AZ1120lb 

EXHIBIT [E] 



Do Not Use This Space 
Omcia/ 
Use 
Only 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please choose the item that best describes the nature of the casdfiling. 

UTILITIES - NEW APPLICATION 

Do Not Use This Space 
Official 

Use 
Only 

New CC&N 
Extension of CC&N 
Deletion of CC&N 
Cancellation of CC&N 
Tariff (NEW) 
Miscellaneous - Specify: 

Interconnection Agreement 
Rates 
Financing 
Formal Complaint 

UTILITIES - REVISIOA'WAMENDMENTS 
Application Tariff Revision: 

Decision No. Promotional: 
Docket No. Compliance: 

MISCELLANEOUS FILINGS 

X Affidavit (publication, Public Notice) 
Requesth4otion 
Comments 
Exception 
Exhibit(s) 
Miscellaneous - 

Motion to Intervene 
Notice of Errata 
Testimony 
Response / Reply 
Witness List 

Specify: 
I 

August 17,2012 && c 

Date Kathy Steinkel Manager, Associate Consultants 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC . 

COUNTY OF MARICOPA 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

Brian Billings, being first duly sworn, upon oath deposes 
and says: That he is a legal advertising representative of the 
Arizona Business Gazette, a newspaper of general 
circulation in the county of Maricopa, State of Arizona, 
published at Phoenix, Arizona, by Phoenix Newspapers Inc., 
which also publishes The Arizona Republic, and that the 
copy hereto attached is a true copy of the advertisement 
published in the said paper on the dates as indicated. 

The Arizona Republic 

August 10,201 2 

Sworn to before me this 
1 OTH day of 
August A.D. 2012 n 

Mzriccpa County 
My Comm. Expires kug 3.2014 
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